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DIRECTCRS EEFONT

Dear hlembers,

Your f)irectcrs have irn:nense pleasure in presenting the Tl'rirfv-Eighth Annual Report
on the lrusiness and cperatian of the C*mpary. toge*ter witir au*iteA Sbtemer1t of
Acccunts for the tinancial r.,ear ended 31*lvfaich 2il?$.

L. FLLmuria I Hishlish ts

Duri:rg th* 
".'ear 

und*r re\;iel,t', perfcnrrance cf vE:ur L*rItFa*v as under:

The cc'rrsclirlated peC*rmance of the groutrr ari Fer c*rrs*lidater-! {inaar:ialstatements is as
ur:der:

Particulars Year ended
31s M*rch,

2$X'

Year ended
31"t Marrh,

2tI19
l uriltjvF 15,4{}7.75 15,312.27

Lrefore taxati*n 1,4$$.74 1,313.93
nse 3gg.M 352.s4

l.s{i*Hs$4ler t4r 1.465.30 9*$.q8
4ri4, E+lerqe E1I fi"ry thepreviCILs t;ar &,626,99 6,293.76
Ealxrce Prafit /ll-*rl C/f to iL* ne,nt vea, 7,473.4* *

**Annexills.I & rI for details

2. tli*jdezd

During the Year Cgmpanl'paid furterirn rtividend *{ Z0%, E*ard cf direr:t*rs' 5:rcp*sefinal divirlend *f lE%, iotal tiivit-i*nd for 20lg-IS is 3E?,*.

3. Atrz*an$s tr*sxf*rred t$ Gxte"*l&,jser?es

The Banrd rrf ll-re {omparw iras pr*pr:seri t* rarrl, Rs= hTLl- t* its Generai,r{esenes.

Rs in Lakh
' ParticularsI

i

I

I

Year ended
31,t March,

2&2*

Year srdcd
31*r Mareh,

?$1F

Ufn0vri3 14,635.13 1ETaA36L,-riLAJ, LA

Ff qllll {!qqq i l.rJs r.Jax +ri*r: L?E4.q7 1A25.fi:3
L:ts,- I+1Prpq:iqe

=F5,6*
419,s{3

Prsf 7'[t:ss];*fier tax -q*8.3? 9S3.35
{f_*.4ute:tr:. FfJ Jqq"r ti}1pr*:.f raElieEi *,*5*.25 *,{}5?.92
Salance Profit I {Loss} C.lT t* the next vear 7,4{6.52 e,650.25
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4. Stg-tup.{ C*mpa*$'s Aff*irs {s Euture Auti*ok

TI:e rampanl spr*ad r:f CilYII]-l9 cirihr*ak acr*s* h*r,,iers alrl ge*graphies has
severelv irr:.pacted alm*st th* wh*le 6,srid i:rtd triggered significa::t r1$:+.rrsitle riskl t*
tlre overall glabal econorcir outlook. The Firiancial Year 2019-20 was *na of the
signi{kant 1'*ars in fe*mts *l grora"lh arrrl s*sLai*abilirv i:i the Cornpanl'. Tlrr pr,;jects
and j*l:s ulrr{crtake& err:tprerfar*-:d the tarsets er:t'jsag::r-l ilr the beginr:i:::g *l th*
firianr:iai y*ar. Du* i* r::ati::*;ik *f fli:viii-lf lnEr:ra,ed hv l*r:k dm,vn ir: the mr:nlir of
L.{i:r*h 202$, fr:mpitnT'5 s1.grgil perf*pn*e*e ir:rpaete; r:"r"rrei?}ailv

The CompanY rontilues vrith its rigorous ccst resirucfurir-rg exercises arrd effiriencv
improvements r't'hich have resulted in sigr{ficant sar,,ings thrr:ugh continued fccus on
cost cantrols prccess ef{iriencies and product irrnovations that exr:eerl customer
expectatians in all ateas thrrehr enabling the C*rn;:anv t* maintain profital:le growth
in t}:e r:urrent rt*rclr1it' st-:efiarit:.

ilpi liJu. Fehruary, 2*21] ihe- Ccrr-:pan1, aehievrd irr:p*rlant ruilestcr"rc in iis gL:ri*us
acldevements b-v r:cmpletir-rs 2"'i ;rhase r:f F{eaa.r Dutr, Engineeri:rg }irrisi*n;iiH}:apri
itirnai, Halmeshwar. Llur fhairman & h{anaging liirertcr late Shri.}i }1Girg
cerem{}nialiy inaug*rated the nq1q. plant *n his hirti'rilav, i,gith additi*r: i:I n*rr pl*nl
ihr pr*durt prrt{*li* tf the Ci:mpanv i,r=ili i:* v*r irxpr*ssi','e. ?1r* r-r:mp;rnv
errniinues to h* a hi51h rpralitl manufa.-Lurer r:i S,{ainte*anire ld']eL'iing Cor:sumab}es
likt tr:ra'Temp tr{riding Eiectrr:iles, Iilux C*red lYirr:s, Hr:ar Pio-t;:s,1\ie*r Pl*te p*ris,
a:rr{ Fal'irir.:ated Equipmer*'s fr:r tl-re rore inrlustrial eer:t*rs= ff'r* eac:pal.=' iia-s
r:ar:stantlv heen striving li.: rlrsre rrp in ihe value rhai:: af i* i.:ustamers *nd il:*refcr*
iras bee* sueressfirl in keepi:rg ahe;rd af er:n:pt-titicn. It= c:npha*is ** trakirrg
c*nsistent qualilv anrl precision products f*r hightv eritical ent{ user applkations
have lerl it realize hip,lrer retums-

Due l* an addition of ner+'n'ranufaeluring unit at Khapri {tjmaJ, Haln.eshh,ar there
has L:r'en a substantial inerease irr ou.r prcelucri*rr- capabilihers. tr!'e are rernfidear that
thr reill t+*efii al tlds nek fariiitl' rvili hr ai:r:"r:ei{ i* iur*irrg finarrrial v€d-rs. Tl-re :r*r4,
e,*rk-shcp is rveil equipp*d t* ma:rufacfure iarg* ansi i":*arry rngine,:ring rr:rr:pot*rris
and the wr-rrksl:ap iras alr*adl' gr:l necess*In'aFprfivals fr*m n ajerr cliei-ris.

Il":e sribsidian' *ncl ass*ciate ciimp6*jg5 l-:avr also ierpr*ved tireir Ferfrir:*ar1.,-e
during iite '"'e":r r:nd*r reriert. l'trre n*rv" r**ri*rc*d **r *al*: team i:r thesJ l*eatialris lc'
irnprcve perfarxrx:re in il:e crir:ring yil:lr. T]1e sales alrd :narkrting kaa:s r*ntinr:e to
ar:hieve the tnrgets riespite chalier-rgir-rg raixpelitivr sc+nari*s.

fuIe*sures taken bv thr c*r:llla.nv tc r:r:rrl*rr.'r tlre irnpact eovid-tri

The eovid-19 panden-rii-- is ihe defining girihai heaiih rrisis al rul r'inle anrt is
spreading v*:rY tast a{ross the r:r:ntinents. But it is mur:}r mare than a health rrisis and
is having an unftrsl*ede*ted irnpa*t on peaple and ecsRsmies w?rldx,irle. l'h*
CoruPa-nv is trking all nreessary m€asures in ternrs *f mitigaiing the ir*pact of the



challenge* lx.ing faeed in the busL"tess. Thaugh the i*itg-term direetia**l priarities of
tite fampany r:em&in firrn, in light sf eovid-19 and its expreted impat* on th*
operating enrironr:rerrt, tlrrl key priorities of thr Canrpany would be ta clcsely
monitar supplv chain cilnsrrr,'e cish ancl cr:nfrol tixed crsts, ra'hile c*ntinuing to
inves[ in sorne sf the grar+'th areas. Drrring iiris preriat-l, the Cr:mpiln], has aiso
initiated digital inlervenLior':s at its *'orks and offkes" Thp lvlinistn' af H*me Affairs,
Goverruxent of hrdia cn L{arch 24,2*20 notified &e firsr er:er r:ationrr.ide l*ckdor+rn
t* c*niain the *uthreak r{ Cari*-19, this has s*r.*ralh' aifeet*d th* fui:*i*ni*g cf th*
il**:panv. Tow*rds *t* end *f the quartrr enderJ &lareh ?S?8, ihe c;-'eiatii;:-* x,ere
iti-trripieei *t certain erar:ulacttiring faciiiries af t!:* e*;rtpant. f"ire *rar:u{aet*ri:rg
r:perati*rx atT**l b, N-78,79 & Hal::ieshr+'ar !.qsrtr sealed d*wl"i terxp*rarilv. 1:-t spit*
oi such sr--ale rtrrlr=:, the Ci;rx1:an,v tr*i< efforic l* *nsrrre r:*rmalcv i* llre p:r*dueiirr"r
antl a-:*v*rnrr:ts *f iis p:*clur* :rxd iabs. The C*rnpa::rv i'l*s tak=n v*rirr*s i::itiatives
tt::vards financial, rarEdital anrl r-**rxrunih' s*pp*ri in &e {ight :rgainsi Ccrrir'l-i?
pa:rder:::ic" This inclli*ed fir":a;:riai supl:r:rt, pr*virleil C*vid i;':-c*ranee tr: a* its
emFl*lr'ees, 1-rrsviding irand sarritizers, medi;*l ir:{rastruetr-ire, i=,gi*ne l.:it,
distril-:xtiLrsl *f masks, allrarenes$ drives, el.-:., th* C*mp:arr-y u:rdeFtelafu cireelr i:rirl
esserrlial rnea-cilr*s t* *r:sure thr s*{siT a::d ra-eii-being *i all its *m1,i*:rcrs at all its
plxrt i*sati*tts, vari*us bra:rch *ifiies ard tl-r* liearl rrifice. J"}re Caii'lpaitr." *iiirti3:
*:bser='r{.l ali the gcverrrmefll irrivlsories and guidelirtes.

friregprs

?'he F-)irrct*rs exFr€Er lheir pr*f*rrnd grief ar-:d si:rrc]:.r, i:n the sad de:rtise li{ Shri. }{
K. Garg {SIH * flffi*g*?iii, Prc::rotr:r, ir.lan*ging Ilirectar ar:*t ll:ajrman r.'f ti:e B*ard
erf $irer:l*rs. Shri. N,K"Carg'*'hc envi:ioneil a rr:odcrn h-rdustriri esiablishmenl lrl,'
grrcmaiing D#fusi*n Engineeri Limiterl, ia frirr-tiil"- thi: visi*4 he g*thercd ths iaiest
teel-*dca} kr-icw-hc&' lr*m arcund tl"re rE*rlil and sh'engthened ltis ir":riustri,r-l
*stal:lisfutent. He lrr*s a r+'e11-kn*t1'n fig*r* in the b*sir:ess rr+rki a*d }':es be*r:
associated :a.'itir several pubiic carpr:raie aad grr.emrnent cilffr!:ardes. A visionary
s.ho is rern*rnbered fav his busiress Excellence and social respcrxibilities alike.
Apzrt {:"or: his businesE interest }.re r.c'as deeply inv*ked lvith &e educatianal,
medical, sp*rts, cultural and sacial activities thraugh Diffusi*n's CSR pragraar. I{is
d*mise is a great l*ss not onlrr to vcur Campanv but to tl-re sociefi, al iarge" The
IJirer:t*rs pa1' *reir r=sperlfirl hr:r:lage axd trib*te ta this extraordinarl' human being,
a gr*at ieadey, an ir:rrnic i::dustn.riisi a.nri a Ieading statesman.

ln teffEs cf t}:e prcrr.isi*irs l:f S*.^ii*n 152 anr.l r:ti-:er applicable prrr:'isi**s. ii *ny, cf
tht {l*mpanies Acl, 2{}73.-

5r. Rsruka iJ;*6 {I}L\ - *:B:3373i flireelcr r*t#*s L,v rr:iatisrr: at the e*suing;\nnu.rl
Ger:rrai &leeting, and L-ei:'lg etrigible, affsrs Srerself f*r re - ;:ppai:rtix*rrt.

v



six meetings were held during the Financial Year z07g -20, dates ancl attendancedetails:-

Sr. No. Date of meeting Total No. of
Directors on the

80%

80%

100%

22.02.2020
76.03.2020

8.

9,

Audit Cortunittee

'I'he audit committee comprises Independent Directors namely NzIr. Aiay Jai,, Ms.Aneeta \rijayakar and Managing Director (Mr. Prashant Garg w.e.f.16th N,{arch, 2020,Late Mr' N K' Garg,tut putt of the Auclit Comrnitte" 
"f ,o 22.d Irebru ary,2020).

Tl're CSI( committee is headed by Independent Director, Ms. Aneeta vijayakar; othermembers of the committee are Dr. nyq<a Garg and Mr. prashant Garg (N,IanagingDirector w"e.f. 16th March ,2020, rate Mr. N. K. GXrg up to 22.d Febru ary,2020)

C o r? o r at e, G oa ernanc e_

'rhe companv has been following best of the Corporate Governance practices, themanagement strives to protect the interest of all ,tok"hold"rs i. mosi transparentand fair manner' The Board is balanced as regards the representatior-r of suitablenumber of non - executive and independent iirectors who are taking care of theinterests and well - being of all the stakeholders. Its clecision making is objective. T'heBoard has an effective mechanism to understand the concerns of stakeholder & iteffectivelv and regularly monitors the functioning oi ,r-," managemer.rt team.TheBoard remains in effective contror of trre affairs of flrI companv at a, times.

10. S ecreta6al Standards:

The directors state t{rat applicable secretarial standarcls. i.e. ss - 1 ancl ss - 2 relatingto 'Meeti'g of the Board ti Directors' ancl 'General Meetings,, respectively have bee,duly followed by the compar-ry.

11. Subsidinries

During the year under review, therg w-ere 7 (seven) subsidiary Companies includingAssociates / JointVenture details of which i, girr"Jir.,

o/o of
Attendance

3 I ae.t2.2o7s

-t

i Llpl.zal?
17.08.2019 ; t

4
5 5

4 25.07.2020 5 4 80%
5 5 4 80%
6 4 4 100%



Following are tlre kst r:f Subsiiliaries and Associates / Joint Venture

i. Diffusion Super Conditicning Services Private L,ir:rited

ii. Nowelcc Industries Private Limited

iii. Di{fusicn Hernon Ar{hesive And Seaixt Private Liraiie",l

iv. Diffusion Engine*rs Singapare Pte. Ltcl.

v- Diffrrsi*n tr&ear S*ltiic,rs k'ic" {Fhilippi:-rrs}

vi" l.SH llif{usi*n i-imited {Ureiteii Kingd*ur}

vii. h,{er:ditf SD EHI} i*Ialar,.siai

12. Egrti*llsrs a.f l-pgln, Gs.szaryleeE t fid l+t;r*tt tsrrtEEttd*r Srclisr 384

$ctaiis af Laian, Guar*ntees and lnvestments u,*rler Se*iq:n 186 is as per Annexure-
ilI

1-3. Erzrtir:,ilars *.f e$Etrads {}r A.rfiflEr,fittt*s wiih Eglntsd Ps

Ali related Far*. tr.ffisar:tiaras **Jer=d into dr:ricg the iirr-aeci*l y€ar ?i,ere cn ann'-q
length hasis, in the *rdinan' course af Lrusiness and Hrere in rhe t'arnplia::r--e *r,'ith ti're
app:licable prr:-;isitrrx crf the Act. There are n$ transactiorrs to he rep*rird i* Fcrn"r
*\CC - ?

L4- Deplaqits

Ccrnprany has not accepted deposits during the year.

'15. Auditors

l.I.;'s. F.R.Bhuta & Co. Gurteretl Accountants, .\,.{*:rbai. r.r.ere app*inted for a pericd
af fir.e ils stalutcry aur{ilors sf &e c*rnFnny, at tl-re Annuai Gelera} Meeting heLi sn
?6th Septemtler, 2018.

The b*ard ha-e decided to re appoint tl'rem for the remairdng peri*d untii 4?d AGh,L
The auditcrs have ci:r"rl-irmed that thev are nct iiisqualified from c*ntiruing as
,,!uditr:rs *f tlre {omparry.
Thc ltJ*tes *n finr+neial statement r*f*rred tr i* fhe ,\udit*r's Bep*rt are s*l-t -
explan*tcry and da not eaii fr:r arry further r-'cr:urtents, The Audit*r's Eep*rt d*ss r:ert
rcrrtain a:rv quaiific*ticn, ri:sct-,raajc& adnrerse re*rark ar disclaimer.

rc. esst4atbt &e,.i]rlz'ls

C*n-rpany iras maililairred cosi ree*rds a$ Iler serlicn 14S {1} at Campanies A,-t 2St3.



17. Risk Management policA

The companY has been constantlv assessing various risk factors and it has adequaterisk review system with respect io foliowiig areas:

Plant operations: - various Plants of_th9 companv are running at its optimalcapacity' It is paving special attention to Industriui surlty and trai*fig, .o*pur.,y hasinsured all its plants adequately.

Financial Risk: - The Company has been managing its financial and other resourcesvery effectively; credit period offered to custome"rs is effectively monitored, withoptimal utilization of internal accruals, the financial cost is ,rery minimum incomparison with other companies operating in the same field. It ulro puy, moreattention to Foreign Exchange Earninf and Eipenses.

Protection of IPR & Legal diligence: -Constant evaluation of Intellectual property
Rights related issues and Contractual obligations with Jurisdictional issue arediligently observed.

18.D
o

There are no cases reported during ti-re year uncler review. Ms. Aneeta vijayakar(DiN - 01190200) an Independent Director is a Chairperson of the committee alongwith various women staff members both from prants and office"

19.

Details is as per Annexure-IV

Composition of CSR committee, the details about implementation is provided as perflre prescribed format uncler Companies (Corporate social Responsibility policy)
Rules, 20'14, is as per Annexure_V

21. Extract of Annual Retunt

The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT - 9, forthe Financial year 2a7g-20hasbeen enclosed with this report Annexure,Vl

22.

lffiffllffi#'[the provisions of section 134(s) of the Companies Act 2013, your

20.



a) in the preparati*n t:f the arxrual accounts f*r thr financial 1,ear entleri 31'th{arch,
2020, the applicable accounting slandards hacl bpen fcllau,'ed al*ng a,ith proper
explanation relating tr: material departures;

b) tlre directars had selected such accounting policies and applied them corxistently
an*-l made judgnents an*l estir:rates fhat are reascruhls md prudent s* as t* gir.e
a true and fair view *f fhe state oi irlfairs *{ lhe C*rnp*ny a* at 3f ill{arcfu 202fi
and af the prafit /l*ss af *re C*mparry fcr thai peri,:d;

c) ih* direi:tors had talien flr*Fer aail sut*cient care {or the maintenance cf
adeq*ate acc*unti:rg rer*r*s in acc*rdar:re rr'i*t the px:visi*ns *f the Ccrnpanies
Act, 2013 tbr safeguarding the assets of the colnpany and for preventing and
detecting fraud and ather irregularities;

d) the directors l'rad ;'rrepared the annuai acccunts a:r a gcing cilrrcern basis;

e) the,v have laid darsn ialerr:al {inancial c*ntr*ls t* be fa1lcq'ert b1. ihe C*mpai.ry
aad that such internal financial rcntrols are ariequate aarl ra,ere operating
effrctively, arrd

fl the direclors had devised l>rfiper sr,.sterns tc ensure compliance a,ith the
pr*visions *f *11 applirairit IaN.s xrd tl-r*t sur& sl,stems x.ere adequ*te and
+perating e{feciir.el1.

23. Arknoutlcdsnrcfit

lbur Dire*tr-rrs place cn relrrrr1 their gtatinrrle tr-l gor.r--rnment authorities, Bankers
and al} stakeh-olders fcr th* assrstarre, rc! - GFeyalic'n and e!1co*ragr*1ent thev
extendrd to the Ca*tpar:v. lour direetors als* wish to piare *n reeards tkeir *incere
thanks *:rd apprer:iaticr:-r ta Eatrrlor.ees at ali levets fsr e*ntinuirrg s;rpp*fi anii
urxtir:tiirg efi*rts irt errsurir:g an exee].ient a1i ar*rr:t.l *irerati*iral gxrfcnnarxr.

$cr and oa behalf *f tfue Eoard *f Dir*ct*rs *f
Diff*si+n Eagixeers Linrited

Plaee : Hagpur
Eats : ?5e September, **?*

w
{}IN - ffi&1*1$6}
ehairm*ll & itr{anagixg Dir*ctcr



Annexure I
{?oix* 7 of I}irertaf s Repart}

Lakhs
ffiE{sfitIDATE5 FII\IANCIAL EE$UIT5 FOB THE YEA& EHrED 31* MABC}' 202$

SR
i{* P;rrticuLrrs

$#fusicx
Engineers
l,imited

Nowelc*
Indush:ies
fvt, Ltd

Iliffrrsicn
Herncn
Adkrcive
& Seslant
Fr.f. Lid

Diffusi*r
Super-
C*nditiani
ng Sertir*
PEt. Ltd

Diffusian
lt{c1!{
S'lachine
r1r?. LTrJ.

Diffu-ti*n
Ergineers
Sirrgaporr
&
Assoriates

Inter
Ccmpany
Ileductis
n ?STAL

t Trrrrrcver 14,539.L3 1q6_9'L 19.89 21.83 i! 644.28 =i1f.t]9 15,4W.15

7

Prsfit &
{Loss}
B*fore
Tax L,284.57 -8"33 '1.4q 3.1* tla-r.i -- 18*.89 i-l 14$fi"74

tess:- Ta:
Hxpe*ses 355.6 -1.05 *.28 {1.8{t il 39.75 il 3q5"44

Frsfit 8E

iL*e*)
After TFli ?*6.38 *7 3{t : . rl 1.,1i, -1./ _3 141.14 tj 1,*42.32

D

Add :-
Balance Bf
Fram T'he
Frevicirs
Year 6.i,;fi.;5 -\7.72 2"7* 6?.43 {i.73 .27.t]7 1q4.*G 6,826.2t]

&

Eal*nee
Profif{Lcs
s] {/F Ta
The Hext
Year 7,1&6.52 -65.S1 ? tral 55.S3 a)

1n- 3t12.75 7,,473.+*



Arnexure II
{Poi*t'1 *f tiir**tor'* &epart}

tr(E uirees in t"al.;hsl

SE
No Farticul*rs

flifJusisn
Engineers
Limited

Howek:n
Irtdastries
Pl,t. Lid

Diffusisn
Herr:sa
Adhesive
& Sealant
Fvt. Ltd

Diffusisrr
Sup*r-
Csrrdific*i
ng Se;ruire
fr.'f. I,rd

Ijiffusian
I1,{GIU

Mar:hinc
rvT.
LTD.

IJiffusi{,n
E*gine*rs
Singap*re
&
A*soriat*s

Ifiter
{}**tpxt7
Dedaeticn TT}?AL

1 Trrr$sver 15,229.?s ilt.+3 :6.51 2?-,.78 U 36.i]9 -i=*.7? 15,3*2,28

2

Frofit &
{L*ss}
Bef*re
?ar 1,425.93 -1*_57 J.+t 1.31 _ij.Lr12 -1r]9.r]6 L'l 1,313.9*

J
Less:- Tax
Expenses 419.96 -1.3S i,02 I i')

LJ *.*2S -{;8.21 35t"95

=

Fr*fit &
{L*ssi
After Tax 9S1.35 -9.19 2.3* :;.;l -i.{]c.*q 8*.71.2 *4*.37

5

Add :-
Ealancc Ef
Frgm The
Prcviors
Year 6,tJ59.q2 -48.53 .38 58.53 0.74 ./ ,'t. i.-t 14*.* *,2{}i"76

6

Balance
Pr*fi{{tes
s| ffF To
The Ffext
Year 6,*3{}.25 (n a.r 2.78 *2.,13 *.73 -27.*7 794.8 6,826.7{l



Details sf Investrnent & Loart Give* t* $ubsidiaries

5r
N*.

Farticgtrars A:rrount in Rc-

I Tradr lrtv*e*r&*ats
{@ Equit-_v Sh*re* ef Sa:bsidiarie*}

F*r l&* yeer #r:€*d
3I=t M*rek, E*I*

Fcr *h* y*af €ed€d
51s i*vlarsh-, ?*3S

iJif f riai*r,5*per-f r-:r:ditir;ningErcl,i{:eri
frvi. :Jd.

3?,{}*,frru| =-Eaq+,8:#

Iliffgsiira E::gi*eers Si*g,:p*:re Fte.
f ,il.tal _

1,S44:.=*fj 1,F4,,43,5C*

Ilitftisian Hern*n Adhesive And
$ealant Prt. Liii,

*.=i;,**s 9,38,***

Li*rr.eic* industr'tes F:'t. l,td *t3,73,+?* 6e73,42S
Tctai 2,*3,62,756 2,*3"&2,75,b

A*nexuye III
{P*i*i 7 2 *f l}irec€*{s EeBort}

Arenexure l1r-

iFtsirtt 19 *f *irr.rt+s{s Repart}

ai {oryert'Etiell sf Erylrsy'

The esrxen atii:r"i *i rrrrrg1- ;r: ait ihc pcssil-.te aii.:u ii
uni{ertakr=rr as Efl imi"loriart mearr=E *{ **hieving q*l:st

:'educfian Sar.ings ir: rlectricitl', fuei *n$ l--*.,:,€r c*:1sur:rptir:lr
receir.e d*e atteniir:n *f lhe rnan*ger$cni *r"l * l*:rtirtu**s
b:*is,

Th* r*mp;anv is als* slsrvlv anrl +teadilr,' m{rlrir?g ar+,*l. irrr:r
Thvristor hascd wcldrng rriat hirrrs to Invcrt*r Easrii l\r*lding
machinr:s. it 1-,a* alsc-r adcpt*d the *se *t LET-J l=.-ights in plece
,ul incarrdesr:cn t I.urninuur:,

Tlre installed Captire Fcwer Soiar Flant *n the rcoftop t:f
H78-79 rvorkshop h;x been cirerati:rg efiicie;rtly eind giving
gcod return-r to C*rnpanv. Ws are explaring the pcssibilih, of
putting u;-r anot}rer similar unit cn ihe newlv campieted
rvorksk*p in Khapri il,onu] Kaimeshwar.,

5ti:1:s take* fcr utilizir':g
aiterna* sr:urca$ r:f er"lergy

Cap i:at iri."= sti:-ie::r I *n eeer g-!.*

corrservatitll equipr:reats
*ep*rrrliture irr-::*rrerl & -<.

l,r a-iir:i:aiing .*uifir:ient
1,=7,*3,7*3i -an* crmpar*. 'x*uki
firnr"is in deprneiing tin funrrc

Step* take* for ci;:rservali*n

15?i of tlre aggrr:gat* i:*+;er r*r-*rrmpii*r:_ *$ tlae C*mp*iry ii
r:r*t bv Ssler F*r,r,er.

reQlril*rx.:-nt



b) Techaology Abscrption

c) fi.esearch and Devekpment:

Itesearch and devek:p'rmeni is verr' importani lrecatxe of the nattrre a]t the indrrstrr-
and ycur conrpany has gil'en it prime impartance. trle have recently added anotlrer
specialist ryho is ver\: experienceri in the fiekl r:f repair and mainterurnce for
sLrengthening our team further. Our callabcrati*n with Universities has increased
io make use of their facilities and get research assistanre. tr*'e are prlaru-:ir-rg to
establish a separate R&* wing in our prenrises i*r facusing more cfi R&D. Yaur
corlrparry has als* applierl f*r the regisiration ir! *SiE * D*;:a13*er-:t *i Scier:tific
artl Inriu s iriirl Researr:h-

tr''ve have re{l€il'Pd ihe reaect'al *f rhe ABL rcrrifiratil* fcr rrur Q*aiitt, C*rrtr.*I Lal;s
at Unit I, T=-T6 SiIDe I{ingna lnduskial Are*, Hag;iur ft.lr b*ih LEemicai an,J
&{cciriLrrical te;ti*g.
Detaii*d sc{rpe ca:.t te vier*,*d t_:ir FJAEL website r,r,rr=s"nabl_inrlia.r-rrg {Jr *ur w*bsile
wwr+'.diffusioneng,i*eerscam. This accreditati*n riaims lrs as a r:ertified labcrr;lt*rv
f*r alrove menli*ned ies*ng pr*cedares. Bv iulfiliiag ihe cert#ieati*n re{.lnirenents

EfJorts rnildc f*r technoiagv
*bsorptian

FIew teehnr:logv is cmstantly ilsed for impr;:r,ing production
f praeess in its rnain prorluets and seruiees.
Prrduetion rnadule of ERF is getting implemented in the
{srr1p*ni" a$ ihat r^.,ill i*crr*ee t}re effective*ess and
streamline manufacfuri:rg pro*esses. Iiew tedxriques in
manufacturing are car-:tiaually ar{opted t* redace c1'cle tirrres,
c*sts and impr*ve qualit1..

Benefits d*rived The adopti*n ol n*.t, te{hniques has l:elpert us tc re:nain
r*mpelitive and *ffsei inrrease i:'r *tlrsr costs surh as
electricity, transparta ti*n a:rd remunerati**.

Exg*nditure rrn Research
&Devel*pr:rent, if a:rv

Chrr customers are *ur biggesl drivers t* cantirrxallv irnpr*r.*
and *evpk:p our exisfi:rg c{terings and prcdurts. 1&re are
c*nstatily ski-;ing tr; :r:rp:ror,e ihe prr"f*rixaflce l# irrrease
lifstimes aelder.ed bv the surface coatings carried *rit usin6
r:r:r rrcdurts. The cclr*Far+- keeps lauachir:g i-:ew pr*ducts
depenrling r:p the r:ustcsl*r acer"ls"

Details cf technalcgl. imp*rtecl,
if ;rny

lv{*si 
=f the t*chnolcg:= imi;sr1sd l"rreviouslv

Year af imprrt Prior Years
llihether iarported technola gy
fullv abscrbed

Imported technologv is treen fully absorhed

Are*s wi'iere abs*rption cf
imported technclogv has *r:t
taken piace, if arv

N*ne



d)

ei

airr ogyeraticnal pr*r:eriures, teclxriral crr:r"lpeteitre cf staff and rep*rts at'€ n*14r
certified ia he in c*mplii:nre *,iih nafionai anr-t iaterrratianal testing starrdarr{s. l1ith
tiris cerLiticati*n oxr r*parls arc lro1r acceptable in I*r{ia and rncre tl':a:'l 7* c*untries
ar*und the glal-te, r+'hicir arc in ailiance r*.ith lxlErl:atia*ai Lab*rat*rl'Accreditatiait
Cr:*peratian as F:r thsil signatt:n: 1ist, f*r detaiis dirk hrre
ht*rs:l*+-Hw.ilac"argfnte*:bersbyeateg*ry.hr$i. itrre ra:: *Is* ,ia teshrrg *s a third
parh' far the res*ng cf i,Ie*ranical and cher:rical pararrreters ds pel *:rr srcpe o{
crrtifiraii**

Expcrts:

Grawth in Expc* is crnsisterit anri improvi.ng ev*r; vear.

For*ign Exehange Earniag and outg*:

Fcreigrr Exch.rnge Eaani:'rg - '1,443.621 - La?,Jz

Fcrreign Excirange *utg* - 890"i]7;1- Lakh

Annexure 1r
{Fs*tt 20 of Diredo{sRry*rtll

C*rparate Social H.esponsibility {CSR)

[Pursteaet t* ct*tese {.oi *f sab - se$isn {3} af sectiox 134 *f tke Art *xd Rllle g of the

5 g r:!t 
"yie 

s { C *rp arat e S s r isl R e sp* x s* ility} R;zk s, 2fri 4l

Areas ideglified far CSE a*tivities:

1. Healiir & Sanita$*n
?. Pr*serving Environm=nl & Water Harvesti:rg
3. Ecl*cati*r'r /r Skiii llevelnpme*t
4" Sociarly' Prr:vi*i*n *f Eatir Needs

Firr*:rei+I F+risd 2919 * 2S?*

e" E{83_TEl:&=ssEl.EATrsSE

7. IuEtellitrs $*jritsry l{*:gt ins Ye$dilq &fqq,li*rc;

Health and h1'gien* *:l rrrai areas is a mafrer r:f r:**cera *sril it is *rlr endeav*r tr:
e:uble tl-re girl studer-rts of Zilla Parishad Sch**ls ta mairrtai* hvgierdc conditiols-
Cornparu instailerl 6 Sanitary Napkin Vrnding &lachines at 6 seh**ls in rural
Nagpur-



1. Z.P &{idr1le Schcol, Kandhamenc{hi ( Mauda }
2. Z.l> lv{iddle Srhool Raipur ( Hinpia )
3.2.P i!{iddle Sck:clF*chgaon ( Umred )
4. Z.y lvJiddle Scha*l liand { Birir,r,apur }
5. Z.? L{iddle Scl'r*o} ${andhal {Kuhni
*. Z.Y h{iddle rhc*l Faf"vardhan iNagpuri

2. Preaerri*g Envircrune*t:

Ai iv{alnter:arrce *f t}* Fat+.an!:}t***ri grffi:rd fir1rr }}ark. *i#usir=:-r Engi*eers
Limiied is l*clki:;g a{ier tl-re maintena-nce *f tht* pa.t..k arrd it has bee$ rur effort t*
provide the dlizeac visiiing this park t* har.* a elear"r, grre$ a;:d lr*aithv
em.ir*r::rrent. TFre pr*j*ct is pr*gres-rrng r+.eil.

B. M*$icstFqrul:

1. Ma*da Vill*gt Me*iml Serzi*s - Hittgtt*
The medical serrices f*r h.Iondha l.'illage at the Mata Eal Sangap*n Kendra is
in association r.r.ith Covemmeaf Friraarv- Health Centre Hiagaa" lt'e have
ilesignated Dr, h{atkar {B.A.LLS & t}.Y,N,Si {*r ihe prograrn since ?tl16. Dr.
h{atkar visits and provide medical ccnsultanry twice a week- i.e. an Tuesdav
& Friday tbr 2 hr:urs per visit i.e. 3 pin to 5pm. The sen'ice is pr*gressing well
r,r,ith 25 to 35 patients per session.

2. t-k irhbh*van V ilbgr Mc ditn I Serz i*es. Kslnrcsl*a * r

trYe have eo runertcerl the rr:erlicai x:rvices {ar f'hic}rb}ravalt arrd s*rrr:*:rding
5 villages r.r.'ith p*rmissir:n from Gqr---errmrent i-iealtir lleparimenl" &lagpur
{z*ru February ?*-19. 1.?r: }rave desieriated llr, r*L{avur. }ii;rane {B.A.L,{.S &
D.Y.Fi.Si for trir* prcgrarn" tlr. liipane visits and protide medieai **nsultancv
tl!-irq'- a we*k i.e, *n llierlntsdar; & Saturr{a:: ftrr 2 h*nrs per visii i.*. 7 tc $ am.
DiJfusicn Engirre*rs I-*d 1:r*vides l--iEsir-- .rrcl em*rg*::rty r:*di{:alir:ri t*
Fatients. lt casc of r*quirernent fr'r sprr:ia1isis, Dr. i\ii:ane w-iii reler t&e saRre-
Projer* ie prr:gressi.r:g weli:trith 15 ia 25 pafitnts per s*ssiern.

3. BrainTu*tar Suyy*rt CrouV:

The BTSG founr{ation Ls rne;mt to ta&e care rf t}re ncn-mediral neer{s oI the
paiients and their care sivers suffering fram Brain Tr*nors. Srain tumar has
the Irslsngal t* cause life-s[,]e disruptian #iecting all th*se in the familr'.
*rcme *{ these hrm*rs are also li{e *rreatereirg. ?heir aim is tr: pr*vide ps1,ch*-



so.ial suFpclrt io such patients, eanduct ra*rrthlv meeliags cl{ p*ti*:rls and
their care g"ivers, *rk&g care *f lcgistirs sappr:rts r-f thase :a'1-:* c*rne frcrn
*iher t*:,i.-ns f*r treatmen! and pr*vitle auteis tcr vari+us a^+preets iike
survivcrship, clinical trials. Aisrr in Cu* {:r,*rse t* liaisan tt"i*'i various
iirdustr-ies ;:r"rd *rgi:r:iza&*ns, tr: pr*r.irt* v*caticnrl trainixg ar"rd erlucati*rral
gr*nts to the sihli*gs f r-hildre:'r *f t}*s* lt.F.c' suezurr:ii or ar* **ali* t* return
t+ their pr*fessi*ra and eanrings, Dsnated 3 Lakhs as ea:itsihr:iic*n iroru
Diffi:si*n Engi:eers Lirnired in h*iping ihe *sb,l* {ause.

4. Dsnation of Physiatherapy Eq:ripment tc Sanjiwart Yriiidhasirr*$r

Sanjiwangralri ;s a fast *r,olr."'ing faeiiitr, that has iG yoots irr l-r:e $anjiia'an
Hcrnel llridrthashram f*r ;rged. 1"he F**nrlatir:n eares f*r the elderlv B.hi:
r*nRot livc :ryith ti:eir fa:niiies f*r vari*u* reas*ns, *r th*se wh* *}:sr-r*e t* live
in an *1d af,e hc'me, *r trra:'e t* apii*n ':ther than liviag in *rle. ?h* *lrterlv
It'ha b*ccrme ur:rr.a::teri r:nre tireir materi*i ulitiry, is crter deteli-p a feeling *f
dtstitutian. T{-} *1*ke ::ratters v,'r:rser ph:-si*ai *isabilities start rr,*lFpire up.
F{errce a Pl-'vsi*tirr=rapv *r-:ti nature fh*rapy fentr* rs set llp l* taekle these
issues and Dif!*si*n Engineers Limitr* rir:nated *ae *T14 { C*:rtimierl
passive moticrn ) ;1.{aehine, Par*llel Ear ;*ri *r:adrire}rs lable f*r iamates icl

keep tiren tit anci n:rehile.

5. I)*nation tc Yaishrtav Seva Samaj Publie fharitable Trust/ *{*mbai : 1 Lakh

*. Donation for cancer patient Shivtej" Saaawane{ Glabal Vision Cancer Care }
Rs.25,880/-

C. Sorr*I Calri**ibtext / Praztision of Basic Needs:

X. Donaticn *f R:. 5i],il{-"t*/: io fl*ad atf*rteil propie crf Kalhapur and Satgii
tirr*ugh R*tary fiut, rrf Tavsingp.-rr

2. F*cd grains r.*istrii;*i*d. tc' rlclr rafi*lr card h*i*ier :,illagers t-:i

chiehbhavali *nei 1"1 :::iil* viilages in Hahxeshw;r zr:r-:e duri:rg f{-E/r)t9
l*skdora'n.

D. F,l{ frrre.s Fu*d:

I: is *ur resp*:nsihilit-v r* i:elp tjre C*r.*rnme*f
pandemic. fompaxv *cnated its" 3lakhe ic
CO\rID l9 p6n6{cm;t.

i:f India in tackling thr Ci]1,'1D 19

PM iares Furu5 {*r dealing r,r.'iih



E. Dax*ti*n to brspir* *tstitute *i Sport $SW E*t*dation)

l{e at Dilfusir:n Engineers Limited i:nderst*rrrt t}re impart*nce rf Sp*ris anrl
prarrroting our spcrtsmar: ai Lrternati*nal Games b1' c*ntrihuting i:"r their traitring
undev CSR, through Inspir* Instihrte *f Sport {IiS} India's first high Ferf*rr:lance
tr*irring centre f*r athietes lar Olvmpics ,;' ini*rr,ati*nai Caml:*titi*ns. TLre

instifr:te provid+s fuil scir*larships to athleles sca*ted {ri:m acrr.rss the c*unht in
athieti*s, bcxing, iud*, su;imming rnei r,r,r*stling. Am*ng the *il'rtrr-tes r+,h* harre
utderg*:re trair:ing ard reh*b at iIS include 281,q Asiar"r Garnrs gaiil neilalists
Neer*j Ch*1'ra and Vinesh Fh*gat" D*nated 3 Lakfus ta iliis e*dearr*r.

Slrfl llrzrels pwent

To help develop tlre skiils r:f vcuth ,:f n:ral i*dia. rnable theu:r t* ear:t rvell
xtd iive a beiler life is ane *f orir C$R G*ais at Diitusion EncLrrers Lirnited.
Fil*t Batch af ?feidirrg & Fabric*tisn Skill *eveiatrrmeni C*ursr urtr{er Skill
inr-iia in assei:iatr:rt r*ith l*,{*ni{ort integrated Edurati*:tai *rcnuxe*i:€d on
i6tir ian 20ili. iTi=tat 15 pariicipan*i L}rr *rarrti^r srf cctrss* 1'renCirig ,lu* ta
I*rkdcrvn in l.fa;rh ?l_i?i].

frauboo Fiaxtcttiotr ai $imfi Flani Kairneshwar is imiiateri.

Some af the prrrjr*rts eou-kl not be ecnrplrted due t* eOVILr]9 L*r"kd*ra,n frrrur
March 2fi21I hence there is a defitit in expe*diture.

F.

G,



Ma{lner irt Elhich the arxount epent 4urin$ t}re fina*cial year is detailed belcw.
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Annexrre YI
{Poixt 18 *f Dirc$o,rs Rrporf}

FOBM NO. MGT 9
Extract of Anrual Retarn

As cn financial year ended on 31.$3.2020

{F*rsaast to Se$ion 92 {3} *f tlze tompanirs Act, Z01j tt*d ruk 3.2{1} *f tlze t*s*ry*tty
{hf**ag*uzrtrt {c A*ri*istretisn} Rtsles, 2t}L4l

1 iliN u_q99_*9&4H2tl{}0FLC124i5.1

t Eegistrati*:: $at* *5-1i-1q8?

3 ful*m* *f t}:e Cnmp*:rv Iliffi:si*n Engfure*rs I-i:i'riied

1 Categr:+. / SuLr -
raie'gc:1.- af the
Cr:rlrpanl'

Ccmpariv iimited by shnres
Iirdia* N*n Gover:rment eot:panr

Address *f the
Regisiererl *{fi*--e &
i:filtant detail=

T-5&5.bI.i.*.e.,
Hingana,
l{agpur * M* *38

11&ethrr listerd
{trffiFant

1\$

.7 hiau:e, Adrlress &
esatixi details *rd ihe
F.egistrar & T'r*:*fer
Agent, if arw.

HA

L REGIS?R4ITO}{ & Gf-FtrE *E1i#I5;

PRwCI{,4I. B ilSIIES s,{ Cro,?ErEs 0. F_ rnE .egff F,4nry

{;lil ttte business ar-tiviii*s c*r:tritrutingl{} % {rr rn{ire r'{ the t,:tai lurrrs=;ei *ii tirs
.*!EFail? shall he stat=rl]

il.

#t.
H*

Ir{cffe and Des{ripfi*n af rnain
prcldeets / -€€r""ie€s

HIe esde *f ihe
Ps*decdsgvies

94 fp tat*l furnave;r
*f tke ccr:tir{fi:{

L E{anuf*c iured Fri:rir:cts
{1YeHn14 Elecir*ries, Fhx ford Wires,
${.}F, l}iffr*r, !trIe*r **lat*;, eie .}

?!cr B'5.b=8--";



111. EsS TiCrlL4BS *r i{f tplj!"G,tlrEs-rl){48y 4.ry8,{Ss{} CrA rE COMFHIVjES

5r.
N*

Hame and
ciN/srH

Address cf ths
Campany

Holding/
Srrbsidiarv
/Assaciate

niu sf
shar**
held

Appli*ablr
$ee*ian

1 Bitfusisn Suprr - C*r:ditir:mng
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Subsirliar: oa 2 isri ii$ 
i
;

i

1 Diffusion lingineer,i Singapore I.telLt(t. 
I

30, Lleeil Strcet, #19 - {iS

Prudentiai T*wer,
Singaf:*re **$772

Subsidii*"r,j 10s 2 t1n bi:) 
i

I
I

j

5 Diffusir:n }'Year Si:lutions i

l'hilippiner Inc. {Srrbsidiarv r,f l
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i
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Balaearl
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IV. S}L4EE T{OIBI},'G P,4flEEAr

{Equi$ Shsre fapital Breakr:p *s percentage *f T*tal Eqr:i:y}

Category' * wise Share E{c}ding

eateg*ry af
$h*re.holders

ei Banks

T*tal Share H*ld:xg af
Fr*m*t*ri,{.= {A} it} + iA

I{*. *f Sh+res h*ld at the begiaaing
rf the y*ar [A* *x {}f .i: April, 2S15]

Hr-. ;i"Sffi ai-tt € €lrd ;fttr=
-vear lAs s::31"t &{areh,3S38}

B/*

f,bang
c

dnrtug
the
yerf

ai indiviriuall HUF 36,72,11{} 34,72,1'jB 36/1,618 3b.7i,b]*
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d) Bodier Co
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Shares
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fj Arrv other
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Sr.
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a N-9-{, Cars ii{iiFi 1 qe ce? :,9$,3+7 7.t}]*ta -ii,**i3
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gJ FiI*
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Subaotal (3i{21 &b357 {t5,357 1.756/* b8,857 65,857 .76*/a
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5r,

1.

P*rtietrlars Sharekslding at the
beg:rt:rine sf tfuE year

frrmulativ* Skarehalding
d$ring tte vear

*Ia, sf
shares

-9,: of tstal
shares cf tke

CSII1EAI}Y

Na. cf
shares

6/u *f t*tal
shares of tke

comprilrY
At the l--ttEimring af ti:r -ve.:r ?tr-,72.,1'1* **.?SG*L 36,72;1'l{} .4S.V3u*
F*Iiate i+'i,se i#*se I i-]e+rease irr
Frcmr:ters Share*rerlsiii:g **ring the y*:r;:
sperif_ving Ere r*.r**ns fiir i$crease ./
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1"
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$kareholding
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Sharsh*lding at the
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Sr.
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Year
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Hc. *f
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t?.=32 *.79% ?{i ;q7

ZL_j,332 *"79% ?.i {q?



Fsr Eaeh sltfue Tog 10
Skace&slders

Skarekolding at the
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Shareholding al tbe
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Ye#
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$harehclding
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Ns* sf
sk*r*s

tlzl* af tgtal
shares af

the
{{}:t!Ee*Y

It{*. +f
*hares

1Y* of tctal
*haree sf

t&e
TSHT!}ATIY

.*,t lhe bsginniag af the vrar 1,*7& rl.*5li; 7,*,-4 U.Uf -ir
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$r.
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sltafe=
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5. *4r. Ai*y ?*tki

it. hlrs. $t:*ils H LrdzEa*i

7. Mrs. Lnta Madlw Ksz*ds

Sr.

T-

For Eaeh ef the T*p 1S
Shareheld€re

Shar*h*I$ing ai tbe
beginai:rg sf tke

Year

fumalativ*
$hareholding

during the ve*r
N*. ef
sh*r*#

tls *f tstal
shxree rf

tke
{ofi}Irgny

Nc, *f
*fuaree

'* af tctal
sheres sf

t&e

At t}":e befinning *f the v. e*r l,*14 s.*2,.,i 1,*14 *"82%
Inr--rei*,se/Decrease in Shareir*fuling during thr
1:gar
At the enrl ,:f lhe 1,e*r 1,fr14 *.*2% 1.*14 11.*?ol"

#r"

1.

Fsr Eaek cf tke Top 10
Sh*reh*lderr

Sharefusldi*g at the
begi*ning sf tke

year

furfirllative
$h*zckclding

dgring the ye*r
Ns. rf
shares

Ya cftotal
shares *f

the
eotnl}ailY

Hs. of
*fuares

Yu Bf t*tal
skares sf

tke
f$mFallY

At the lxginrring rf the year 6ilil *_*1% 5*{} *.*7%
b*reasefDErreas* in Sharehoiding during th*
Year
At the enrl uf the vear 600 ff,*1_",6 68il *.111%

5r.

1.

For Each af the Top 10
$kareh*,lders

Shareh*lding at thr
beginaing af the

year

Camtrlatire
Sh*rehcl*iag

durixg the yc*r
l{c. *f
sltares

64 cf t*tal
shar*s a{

the
{arlrl}allY

Hc. of
*hares

oh*,f tatdl
shares *f

the

At ihe b*gilreing cf tl* vrar ,l * *
lni--rea**lSerreas* ir-r 5h*-r*it*!iii*g rlirring tlie
]'car

5** *.*i-*'; iljt, ii_*t 1a

At rhe end of the vear 5il{l c.$19i 5{}S {}.*L%



8. Mr.KF Sureslt

5. Mr. Am.t1 GacI

*r.

T-

Far Eash ef tke ?op 1$
Sha:ehaldss

Sharehaldixg at fhe
begirrning of &e

Ysar

f*mulatise
Shaeltalding

during the year
Fio" of
shares

Y* cf tntal
*haes of

the
et,lnt}allv

Na. af
shares

?ir af total
shar*s of

the
fomIra&Y

i at ihe beginnir:s cf thr: r'ear 3i5 $.{s1'iL 3TS s,{i1?i
ltrr:reas*/fiecreag€ in Sit.rreir*lding clurfurg fh*=

YEi+T

At the el=rd r-:f ti'rc ye;if 3/A Li.tll ?1, .4,75 *.t11nio

c-
l{a

For Eaeh of thc Top 1f
Sharehaldsrs

Sharehclding at the
k*g'inning s{ th*

year

exnttlative
5hx*hddins

daring the cear
I{a" af
sh*res

6/s*f *ota1
shares cf

fhe
eorflPAnY

J€s. ef
sft.rrea

1'l* *f t*tal
shares af

the

At ttir: hegiff:ins r:f the year StliJ s.**F1r,t 3C# rI.t'fi8?;
Inerr:alr/flefrpase in Sirarrholeling dirriirg &e
1rF:}?

;4t the end q:l th* :.ear 3fiil r).$fi8T, 3iiil {J.*{}&%

v) Shafehaldinesf Dtuee**_r-e arrd K€g.-&!enager*ia1 Perqqn+gl

1". fufr. N*rz*dta K**inr C*rg

Sr.
No

Ir{arendra Krrmar Garg
[rry * fr84e0741

Sharehrlding at the
beginning of the ycar

esmulative
Sharehddiag d,uriag

the year
N*. rlf
shares

*'c af tatal
sharss of tke

ffirllFfrlY

1Sc. af
sha:e*

Yl cf t*tal
gkaree sf tke

€sillpiIrY
At th*: begir:ning q:f the year li6ai,i.fJ 4,L.744'/" 1=,6f,1.J

:
41,74=i,

1nr:rr:,g1,*e y' aler:reri*e in Frr;*r*tcr*
Sh*reh-Glgling ,Jtring t&e year itur trr
ir*l=sr-r:rigsir:*

i5,*{l,tisi +1,7,+-% 15,*{,,.1lt
I

4l.74uiu

**Ai ihe erui cf ihe year

't**Drtt ta s*d de$isr af fuIrH. K. Gcrg Sir his slwres tr*nsmittrd ta his kg*l hairs



2. Mr. Prasl*nt Gcrg

v. er{rEBffipry .ss

Indeb,iedness of ihe erx-ipanJ'inilurling intrrrst cutsianding / at:r-rued brit:r*t du*
far pagere:rt

Sr.
No

Frashant Garg
IDIH - $S0491S6:

Sharehelding at the
bcginning oltheveat

Crrmrrlative
Sharehslding duri*g the

Vear
H*. s{
skares

Yo *f tot*l
sharcs sf the

{STIiI'ArlY

?qle. cf
share*

% sf talal
skares af the

€oII:t}aflv
;11rire bsgir:rring *f th*r vr*r *,{iz,8g3 17.73% *,82,*93 ) /.1 1-a

Ii'r*iease 7' d€6r{w{. i:: Ff r*116 t€rs
Shareh*iding dr:ri:rg f}'r* t ear due tr:
frar:sr::issi€rr

7,+3,7{}* 21.=4% 7,9*3,7Gt1 ::1":4".6

At the e;:ii r:f l3r* ye;ir 14,5*.=93 3E.tt7% '14,**,8q3 78 u"74/-

Partieulare

Secure{i I-*afis
exclrrding
deposits

Unse*rrred
L*a*s Depasits Tatal

lxdebtsd:1es$

Indehtedness at the beginning of the finaneial year
ii I'riar:ipal Amount 14,80,46,&46 48,66,3*1 19,29,73,197
ii) Interest due but nert paid
iii) lnlerest acfrued but nst duE

?ets! {i + ii + iiii 14,W,4*,*4* *?51 1E 1C 1Z 15'.7

fhange ix ladebtedness the financial vear
" Additi*rr 16,8,1,58,536 2,?*,S*L] i.6,s6,78,636
* Reducti*n

hiet fhalrge 1t5,S4,54635 2,zS,gm 16,*6,7*,63t

Indeltedness at the end af the fi*ancial year
ii Prft"reipal.!m*rrtl 3,1L1,497,487 5A8*,351 32,15,S3,833
ri] inierest due but n*l Bairj
iiii inierest e,rr"rrred l':ut a*t drie

?*tat ii + ii * iii 3,L6,497,4*2 5C,*6,351 3e15,83,933



w. fiE+{lr&T,fi.4rro}f oF I)rRECrcRs A^rD KEy r1,r/{SfAGERrALt}ERst}hrvrl
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Sr.
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{r:} Profits in lieu of salary under secti$n
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F{ame of, Direetcrs

Er+eEe crys
1 *tk*r Fian - Exesetive Directcrs

Fee f*r airending b*arr1 c*rc::ritt*e
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR,S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LIMITED

("the Comp?fly"), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 3'J., 2020, and the Statement of Profit

and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2020, its profit and cash flows

for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 1a3 (10) of

the Companies Act,2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our

other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act

with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the

accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting standards specified under

section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internalfinancial controls, that were operating effectively

for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternatlve but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safegua rds.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financialstatements of the current period and are therefore

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine

that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government of
lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 1,43 of the Act (herein after referred to as the "Order"),

and on the basis of such checks and records of the Company as we consider appropriate and

-u) T'q
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according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the "Annexure A" , a statement

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow statement dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to

in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 7 of the Companies (Account) Rules

201,4.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 3L,2020 and taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3!,2020,from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section L64(2\ of the Companies Act, 2013.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure

B" Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting; and

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201.4, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge

and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report as under:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31.,2020, if any, on

its financial position in its financial statements.
(ii) The Company did not have any long - term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There was no amount required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company during the year ended March 3L,2020.

For P. R. Bhuta & Co.

FRN:101471W
Chartered Accountants

,r/'4*/-r,.8
Pankaj Bhuta
Proprietor
Membership No:31820
U Dl N : 20031820AAAAAR9454

Place : Mumbai
Date :29-09-2020
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR,S REPORT

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER 
,REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS'

SECTTON OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

(i) ln respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets on the basis of available information.

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management, in

accordance with a phased programme of verification, which in our opinion, is reasonable,

having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. The frequency of

physical verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies were noticed on such

ve rification.
(c) The title deeds of the all the immovable properties held by the company are in the name

of the comPanY;

(ii) ln respect of its inventories, as explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified by the

management at regular intervals during the year. ln our opinion, the frequency of such verification

is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business and no material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
(iii) The Company has granted unsecured loan to companies covered in the register maintained under

section 189 of the Act.
(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not, prima facie, prejudicial to

the comPa nY's interest.
(b) There is no stipulated period of receipt of principal amount and interest for loans given,

hence the clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order relating to regularity in receipt of principal

amount and interest is not applicable to the company.

(c) There is no stipulated period of loans granted by the company, hence the clause 3(iii)(c)

of the Order relating to steps taken for recovery of principal and interest in case of

overdue of amount more than 90 days, is not applicable to the company.

(iv) ln our opinion & according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and

investments made.
(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the

rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)

of the Companies Act,2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and

records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of

the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) ln respect of statutorY dues:
(a) According to the Information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the Company

has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,

Employees'State lnsurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, GST, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise

Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the

appropriate authorities and hence, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident

fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other

material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 3t,2O2O for a period of more than six

months from the date they became payable'

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the

company examined by us, there are no outstanding dues of lncome Tax, Sales Tax, GST,
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Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Service Tax or Value Added Tax that have not been deposited on

account of any disputes, except as follows:

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

According to the records of the company examined by us and information and explanations

given to us, in our opinion the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings

to any financial institutions, banks, Government during the year. The Company has not issued

any debentures.
ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans

have been applied for the purpose for which they were obtained. The company has not raised

any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)

during the year.

During the course of our examination of books and records of the Company, carried out in

accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in lndia and according to the

information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instances of fraud by

the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported

during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, the company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in

accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with

Schedule V to the Companies Act.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not

a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections

177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details of such transactions have

been disclosed in the Financialstatements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors

or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia

Act, 1934.
For P. R. Bhuta & Co.

FRN: 101471W
Chartered Accountants

h-
y'^-/-A-"U-

Pankaj Bhuta
Proprietor
Membership No: 31820

U DIN : 20031820AAAAAR9464

Place : Mumbai
Date: 29-09-2020

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Name of Statute Nature
of Dues

Amount
(Rs.)

Period
relate

to which amount Forum where the
disputes are
pending

Central Excise Act,

1.944

Excise

Duty
L6,62,962 FY 2000-{1 To FY 2010-11 Nagpur High Court
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPPENDENT AUDITOR,S REPORT

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER 
.REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS'

SECTTON OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Opinion
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DIFFUSION ENGINEERS

LIMITED ("the Company")as of March 3L,2O2O in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date'

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 31-, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal flnancial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of

lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,

to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal

Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards

and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate lnternal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

res pects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

flnancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financlal

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors'Report Page 6 of 7

I



Co P. R. Bkurn & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Conlinuotion Sheet

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonabte assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,

or disposltion of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial

control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For P. R. Bhuta & Co.

FRN:101471W
Chartered Accountants

/4o*&
Pankaj Bhuta
Proprietor
Membership No:31820
UDIN : 20031820AAAAAR9464

Place : Mumbai
Date:29-09-2020
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DIFFUSION NNCTNPPNS rrN
BALANCE snprTTs offiilil'i7

PARTICULARS
AS at MarchifiOld

NOTES

Shareholder's funds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

J

4

5

6

7

I
I

10

37,374,610

920,2t t.5'19 957,586,249

1 50,351,108

57 I,t76,299

37,374.670

83E,583,934 875.958.604

33,405.859

418,37 1,046

lNon- 
current Iiabilities

(a ) Long-terrn borrowings
(b) Other Iong+erm liabilities
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Current Liabilities
(a) Short tern.r borowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other curent liabilities
(d) Short term provisions

rr6,3 I7,805
1 ,t05,497

26,921 ,806

5,319,5 r 6

7,063,8t4
21,022,529

200.179.676

252,811,586
t25,027,607

(6,842,510)

142,727,329

166,649,s82

103,340,333

5,653,802

IASSETS
1,679,113,655 1,327,735,509

lNon-current assets
I

(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets

(ii) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under development

(b) Non-current investments
(c) Long-terrn loans and advances

Current assets

(a) Inventories
(b) Trade receivables
(c) Cash and Cash equivalents
(d) Shorrterm loans and advances

I1

12

13

t4
15

t6
t7

600,t53,204
2,822,115

602,975,379

t70,339,971
47,636,665

858, l6 1,638

403,004,598

2,822.t75
2,769,865

408,596.638

163,623,372

39,692.905

715,822,595

444,452,991

360;/73,801

6,984.373

45,950,110

33 I,882,543

337,Ott,340
14,256,54t

32,672,171

r'OI'AL 1,679,113,655 I,327,735,510

Significant accormting policies and notes to accounts
26(ii)

As per our repofi of even clate

For P. R. Bhuta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. : l0I471W

For and on br

Diffusion En

t:.

)half of the B(
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)ard of Directors of
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$qx*
PANKAJ BHUTA
Proprietor

Membership Number: 31920
Place: Mumhai
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DIN:.
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AJAYJAIN
Director Director

DiN:_ 02ri15416
pl;rce:.Mumbai
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STATEMENT OF

AS At March 31,2019

Rcvenues from operations

Cost of material consumed
Purchase of Traded goods
(inclusive of Stock-in-Transit)
Direct Expenses

Changes in inventories

Employee benefit expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation expenses and amortisation exps

Others expenses
'otal expenses

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items

Profit before income tax

Current income tax
Short / (Excess) Provision for Income Tax
Deferred income tax

t Before CSR for the period(vii-viii)

for the Period

Prolit for the period

per equity share:

1,463,513,01I

21,985,989

r,485,499,000

r,35'7,00r,646

128,497,3_54

35,560,793

92,936,561

2,297,499

90,639,07I

24.25

24.25

1,522,825,810

t2,'7 t3.525

t,535,539.335

r,392,956,t4t

t42,583,1_94

142,583,194

41,995,616

100,587,578

2,452,635

98,131,943

26.26

26.26

788.512.277

50,73'7,2t5

192,068,265

(r 0 r,320,0e3)

261.234,554

19,034,560

30.532,557

tt6.202,312

807,292,762

76,816,739

t70,315,279
(51,830,7

223,788,0t5
22,699.551

28,509,067

tt5,305,47 4

29.655,5t7 37,700,000

4,295.6t6

As per off report of even date

For P. R. Bhuta & Co.

Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. : 10l47lW

For and on belialf of the Board of Directors of
Diffusion Engiueers Limited

PANKAJ BHUTA
Proprietor

Menrbership Number: 3 I 820

Place: Mumbai

Dar-:,22. o7- *o4,r,

Chairman & Managing Dlector

41e
AJAY JAIN
Director
DIN :- 0281 5416
Place :Mumbai
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CASH FLOW STATtrNtf,NT FOR TI{E PERIOD ENDED 3lst MARCH 2020
AS At March 31,2020 AS At NIarch 3t,Z0t9

A.
t t T tf nvryr vr[KA I tNG A(- I I vl I lEs:

Net Profit before tax

Adjustments for:
Bad Debts & Write Off
Write Back

Depreciation

Dividend on Investments

Interest and Finmce Charges

Interest Income

Loss / (Surplus) on Sale ofFixed Assets / Investrnents Qrlet)
CSR

46,23,964

( 13,859)

1 05 t, {s7

1,s034,;60

(35, I 0,533)

(37,89,556)

(22.97 -489\

(11,25,70,4s1)

(2,83,86,,+24)

(2,12,22,060)

8,6 1,75.862

91,90,902

12,84,97,3s4

4,45,79.643

1,09,26,312

(13,32,167)

2,85,09.067

2,t7,t3,0s3
(28,59,985)

(24,52,63s)

(1,17,52,74L1

1S,lO,2S,at6rl

,iillii;l

I 4,25,83,194

5.45.03.64s

B.

aplrar cnanges
Adiustment for:
Inventories

Trade Receivables

Other receivables

Trade Payables

Other Liabilities

17,30,76,997

(6,68,12,170

19,70,86,839

(2,47.41,337\Cash generated from Operations

Direct Taxes Paid

Defremed Tax

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)
CASH FLO}V FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Inflow / (Outflow) on account of :

Dividend on Investments

lnterest lncome

(Purchases) / Sales ofFixed Assets (Net)
(Purclnses) Capital W.t.p
(Purchases) / Sales of.lnveshlents e.let)

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds / (Repayment) fror/of Secured Loans
Interest and Finance Charges

Profit/(loss) on sale of Investments

Dividend paid (including tax on dividend)

Net Cash Plow from Financing Activities (C)

10,62,61,827

(2,96,ss,sr7)

7,66,09,310

(22,81,17,367)

14,42,35,889

(72,72,168')

17,23,42,502

(2,89,66,897)

14,33,75,60s

(1,2s,3I.388'

(7,74,87,767

:t.so.oss 
]

(J.0e.2 1.508)l

(2 7,69,865 )l
( t. r 7,00,000)l

;\

35, I 0,533

(22,16,81,163',

27,69,865

(67,t6,602"

)

)

16,84,92,tr9 I

( 1,90,34.560 )l

37,89.556 I

;;;;l
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C]
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning ofthe year
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the year end

2,33,56,450

1,06.04.52s(72,72,768)

Reconciliation to Cash antl Bank Balances given in Schedule 6:
Cash and Bank Balance as at the year end
Less:

Balances in Fixed Deposit accomts kept as security for Overdraft Facillties and
Bank Guarantee with the bankers

Cash and Cash Equivalent as at the year end

69,81,373 1,42,56,541

69,84,373 1,42,56,511Previous

lAs per ou repoff ofeven date

lFor P. R. Bhuta & Co.

lChartered Accountants

ln.n.n. , ror+rrw

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Diffusion Engineers Limited

\
PANIi{J BHUTA
Proprietor

Membership Nurnber: 3 1820

Place :Murnbai

Date: Q-? .c17- Lc,<,c'

PRASHANT GARG
Chairman & Managing
DIN :- 00049 | U6 1

#: *"0'h 
/t

AJAYJAIN
Director

DIN:- 02815416

Place . Mumbai
Date :2t I gl wlo
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TO ACCOUNTS
Note No. I : COMpANy BACKGROUND

3,lilffi Bltl:;XHil[:JXL'.'3Jil'J *J'J.',1 ".:]::'l::.'::'.1 ,': :T "l11l'::juling or eretrodes, .ux cored rvire, manuracruring orproducts' Dirrcor products. service werding and wear prates. company is arso **r.i"i,'i,"i;;.i}T!,i'[iTIi }|]l!;JJIJT:'.tffi:::1.'lcutting machines company is expanding its business in overseas by exporting of maiufacturing goods to Asian ancr other south Afiican countries,

Note No.2 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(i) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements :

(iii) Revenue Recognition :
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be realiably measured

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Generaily Accepted Accounting principles (GAAP) convention on an acc

iiJ:-:*:j,.::r.::::.yiiy::::Tlirf^r,,lndards as presoribe^tr by companies (Accounting standard) Rures, 2006 under the historicar ,(as amended), provisions of Companies Act z0t3 (to the exient notified) 
""d 

il;;.;;;;;?ffi (.1rHH"ffiffit;::litl"fi1';policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

(ii) Use of Estimates :

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and

il:H',,t',:i:ft:::.1"t*t::j:r"",T:i::]:::::T:':u^i:d Liabitities u,,r di,.lo,u," of contingenr riabiliries at the date of rhe financiar srarements andthe results of operations during the reporting period. Aithough these esrimate. 
"." 

,"..;;;;;;-H#:i:J::,ffi:L"il:rffii:'r1"'r3:'#111#j
actual results could differ fi'om these estimates. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the periocl in which the results artknown / materialised.

Revenue is recognized when the significant risk and rewards of ownership of the 
-{oods have passed to the buyer. sales are recorded at invoice yaluc,

lllJii*ll,l;;i,i.I"11xl:,,:l !'i3',::":"T*:::"::::T"::?":::::'"1'oa' ai'.*n,, R;".;;-;";gnized on accrua, basis excepr in
:ffir;'i[l?::.,#ffiT::;u*oon incenrives are recognized on accruar b",;:;;;;;#;l'T.liIi.,*:'ff:#,i'"':i}::nlT!]

(iv) Fixed Assets and Depreciation
a) Fixed assets arc stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. All costs relating to the acq,sition and instarationllxed assets net of ccnvat credits are capitalised. Subseqnent expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalised only when it increases the futr.benelit tirnctioning of capability tiom/or of such assets.

b) In respect of the fixed assets of holling company, depreciation on tangible fixed assets is consistently provided on straight line method at the rater

;'":,",'fl:1i1;1",,::1",1H#::S: *T',ffi:l.il1.'.'ii:I:":i::1""i":",.::,1*::lty .r u"i, u ifrii. Niei o"p,..iution has been charged ordouble shirl basis. Intangible assets are amortised over a period ot fiu. y.u.r. *" ,w;;.;;:i;;#:;|i*,.Li;i::ffi:ffiJT"[1;Ht::r:

(v) Inventories
Raw materials, consumables, stores and spare parts are valued at lower of cost and net reaii

I::1il:ij::y,i";;i;;;;;;;;;;;"ffi;,:;'ffi;;,:;.;:i:LTffi[,,]#::rir*i"JffiT:ffJil.,ffi1ff:1":,1;:JH,,,";"..j]

work in Progress and Finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. cost includes cost of conversion and other costs incur:ed ibringing the inventories to their prescnt location and condition.

The cost is computed on weighted average / FIFO basis.

Net realizable valtte is the estimated selJing price in the ordinary course of business, ress estimated cost of cornpletion and estimated cost necessarymake the sa1e.

(vi) Investments
Trade Investmcnts are the investments made to enhance companyrs business interests. Investments are classified either as curent investments or nor
ffi:[:il:il1:,':i:jil"3;J il:TllT::l:]::,::* ::i:":y *:.,3,: ;;; n,vestn,enrs are carried ar rower or cosr and rair varue or eacrnvestment individ,allv cost for overseas investrnent comprises the rndian nup"" vuru" o"iffiffi#;'r:lj1ffl#fi::il:;H:iffTf:
:Ii#?J,ilffi'Jfl:xt"ilttixl:,3i1'.l1lTilj;,TxlJlment investments are ca,ied ar cost ress provisions recorded to recognise any decrine, other

#sQr,dt MIDC \--,*\ rrrecpun lS
VN/&7
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(vii) Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Transactions denominated in fbreign currencies are recorded at the RBI Reference rates prevairing at the date of transaction. Items denominated inforeign currency at the year encl are translated at year end rates. The exchan-ee difrerences arising on settlement/translation are recognised in theStatement of Profit & Loss.

b) Investment in equity of foreign subsidiary ancl Joint ventures, measured at historical cost, are translatecl at the exchange rate prevarent at theof transaction.

viii) Bonowing Costs

3-"#:I',if ;:t:riil'Ji[i[:'J:.t:,r;[T""ion or construction of qualifving assets are capitarised. other borrowins costs are recognised as a

(ix) Employee Benefits
i) Short Term Employee Benefits:
All the employees benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering services are classilied as short term employee benefits and recognisedexpenses at undiscounted amount in statement of Profit & Loss of the year in which the related services are rendered.

ii) Defined Contribution plan:
Employees benefits in the form of contribution to Provident Fund, ESIC. l,abour welfare Fund and other Fund are considered to be deficontribution plan and the same are charged to statement of Profit and Loss of the year when the contributions ro the respective funds are due.

iii) Defined Benefits Plan & Other Long Term Benefits:
Retirement benefit in the form of gratuity is considered as defined benelit obli-eatron. company makes contribution to LIC Group Gratuity
IH:",i:" _U3l"I"'^".:1:ll 9:itT,lS"l"T:":. tl"l.*:nl value of rhe obligaiion is determined on the basis of acruriar valuation as ar rhe

schedule vI of the companies Act, 1956. Based on the narrre of the products 
"ro 

it 
" 
i,""'i'"i#'#ffi?."r':fiir:':?:::::J.,[;:H,ff#'il;realisation' the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 r"""il. i;;;;;;;" of currenr/ Non-current classiticarion of assets & liab,ities.

,. ;.i J,,";;ili ;: Td'd:::::reduced from the gross obligation under the Defined Benefit Plans, to recognize the obligation on a net basis.

Long term compensated absences are provided on the basis of an actuariar valuation.

Termination benefits are recognized as and when incnrred.

(x) Taxes on Income

*::::#i"'":T:::;""T:::::::I:iT:1,.j.,1,0.*."d tax charge or credit. provision ror current tax is made on rhe basis or rhe esrimated

a

xiii) Classsification of Curent/Non Current

fjH::l;lii;'jT::,I:[TT::'ij:.t'J:::1"^.*l *nr as.per the companyk normar operaring cycle and orher crireria ser our in the Re

,i*; ;;; il: il;J '; ;::ii:ffi:1,i#il1ifi?,I
ff:'ff':T"1":l:i*'#":::":i::::j"l^:i:".:l:,.TL.1",:,,"iacted'or substantiverf enacted by rhe Barance Sheet dare. Dele.ed rax assets arisinmainlv on account or bror'rght lbrward losses and unabsorbed depreciation ,na.. ii il:. ;."i"",J*;ffi:ffi]?;::: X"j[1lji:.Tfl:r":i'realisation' s*pported by convincin'e eviclence Deferred tax assets on account of other timing differences are recognised only to the extent therereasonable certainty of its realisation' At each Balance sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realisation.

(xi) Impairment of Assets:
The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any inclication of impairement based on intemal / external

IIJ*:],tlr::::::]':J,l'j:"::,f::flTi_1T::l:r.tle,ca:rvinc amounr or ", ".,., exceeds its esrin,ated recoverabre amount. rhe recoverabreamount is the sreater of the asset's nei selling price and value inu.J. rn assessing #;;;:": ;::#ffi rl,i:::Tr,i"r:T::1! r',x"o.lfr:J",:'|J:present valne at the weighted average cost of capital.

xii) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obli-eation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying

":i.lfl:: ::::'::*1::,'::::Ti-t",::lti:]l: :o,lt",:,,,,n 
respect or which rerialre estimate can be made. provision are not discounred ro irs nresentvalue and are determined based on best estimate required to seitle the obrigarion "r,h;;;;;rh*ffi. il:::i:TffiJ#T::ffit;;:::lH]date and adjusted to reflect the current best estirnates. A contingent liabilit| is disclosed,..unless the possibility of an outllow of resources embodyineconomic benefit is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

&*r*'^"{"'""*- 'g*
lt
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No -3 SIIARE CaprrAl

AS At March-lJdf6' AS At March 31,2019
Equity Shiles of Rs I 0/- each

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
37 .37 .467 Equitv shues of Rs 10/- each

Refer Nore No 26 (iii) )

37.374.670 37,374.670

NOTE No. -,1 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

AS At March 31,2020 AS At March 31,2019

Redcmption Rescrve

Rcserve

Add: Transfercd from profit & loss a/c

: Final Dividend for A y 2018-19
: Interim Dividend
: Proposed Dividend
: Corporate Dividend Tax
: Transf'er to General Reserve

122,0,18,683

29,364.695

4,721.500

t7,423.758

746.652.942

1t2.235,189
9.813,494

29,364,695

4,72t,500

t7,423,758

122,048,683

665,025,298

665,tJ25.297

90,639,071
6U5.991.5 I9
98.134,943

704.126,46t
t 1.212,40t
5.606,20 I
7.471,934
4.994,1.33

9.8t3,4q4

No. -5 LONG TERM BORROTyINGS

AS At March 31.202d AS At March 31,2019

Secured against Hypothecation of Audi e7 45 Tdi Car)

From HDFC Bank (For Nimji plant Expansion)
Against hypothecation of )

116.3t7.tt05

5,319.516

I 16.317.805

AS At March 31,2020 AS at MarcE 3rJoid
Vehicle/I-aptop Scheme

Deposits From Distributors

2,0t9.t46

5.Ott6.35 t

2,t97,463

4,866,35 I

$,*-;;[],*. ., "g*
.!
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\OTE No. -z SHOnr rtnlu sombffi-

--T_-srcuntd roar'1S

Swured against Mortgage of builtling & lixed assets)

Secured against book debts & hypothication of Stock )

lOvcrdrult ( ODD )

ItSceured agrinst Fixed Deposits )

lCrsh 
Credit {CC)

l(Seuuretl 
against book deht\ & h)?othieatjon ol Slo(k )

,qq lt lruict-f6lf

10,023,984

16t,796.750

10.023.984

,::l

1,255,527

136,582,549

4,436,429

453,435

4.436,42922.568,233

Frorn State Bank of Intlia (ODD)
(Sccurccl against Fixcd Deposits)

From ICICI Brnk
Overdralt
(Secured against book debts & hypothication of Stock )

Working Capital Demancl Loan

(2,632
(6101

NOTENo. -8 TRADEPAYABLES

200,179,677 142,727,329

Sundrv Creditors:
Due to Micro,Medium and Small Enterprises
Jthers

AS At March 31.202O AS At March 31,2019

7,531,777

215.279,809 252,8 I 1.586
?.742,0?8

163.907,554 166.649,582

\OTE No. -9 OTHER CURRENT LIABLITTES

252,8r1,586 166,649,582

AS At NIarchJiJdZd' ASATM
Liabilities For Expenoes

StaflTBranch Advances/Imprest
Advance Received from customers
Other Credit Balances
Mobile Scheme

5,187,6?9

I 9,538,855

91,266,253
?,724,62r

t0,250 tz5,oz't.607

26.773,639
28.758,689

308,933

45.462,291
2,026,528

10,250 l 03,340,333

NOTE No. -10 SHORT TERM PROYISIONS

l--l:l:,rl:,s.o-ffi 103,340,333

AS At March 31,2020 as at Maicrr 312nif'
Prov.ision for Leave encashment

Provission for Tax- Net ofAdvance Tax

2,305.929

(9,148.499

2,634,234

3,019,568

(6,542,s7Ci)l
5,653,902

, -t4

i,,.-*+o'J,"'*'.-- L*
I

f,
v

J,,,,, =, ,= = -
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No. -12 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

AS At March-l-02-6' AS At March 31,2019

yndicare BaDk Equity Shtre

Super-Conditioning Services pvt. Ltd_
sion Engineers Singapore pte. Ltd.

Diflusion Hemon Aclhesive And Sealant pvt. Ltd.
Newelco Industries Pvt Ltd

Diltusion Ltd (Fully Paid Equiry Sharcs)

3,296.828
r 5.442.500

950.000

6,673.428

67,460.687

3.296,828

15.442,500

950,000

17,000

51,900,706

26,362,756

85,342,9t0

No. -13 LONG TEBM LOAN AND ADVANCES

AS At March il,20?0 AS At March 31,2019

Money Deposit & Sccurity Dcposit

for Overdraft Facilitics and Bank Guarantee)

8,346,5 I I

39,290.t54

8,508,491

31,184,414

AS At Nlarch 31,2020 AS At March 31,2019sumables, Stu..s an.l Spreffi

Finished goods & Traded Gootls

lrrL^-It- lri
aw Materials

I I 5,094,090

t57,010,979

t6t,979,(t6t

I 0 1.469,398

l 08.405, I 74

98.243.657 308,1 i 8.229

6,224,601

730,367

3,4 I 3,ti93

4,643,784

21t,782
I 1.021,1 l6

NOTE No. -I5 TRADE RECEMBLES

At March 31,2020 AS At March 3t, Z}WUnsecured, 
"nnrid-*,i 

giifT
ing for a period exceeding six months

48,740;728
288,270,612

Nn.-16 CASHANDCASH

AS At Marth 31,201f
In Current Accounts
In Dividend Accounts
In Deposit Accounts - principal & Accrued Interest

6.837.91 I

146.462

14,027,542

66,716

14,094,258

t62,283

-.1r *t'.:

["*" "1-al'o..t 
*'

d,

,'

1
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;t-oans 
and adrances ro r.lut.diiii-

I

lil):n:es 
wrtlr:Go\e 

s

li.;,;":::l:;;;
ls(.iS I Iltcerrabl,,
I lDs ()\ us r

lCusrorn Duty Advance

llncome Tax Refund

f Dutr Drawback Receivable

fMeit 
License { Expon lncentire Receirable;

lPSi lncentive Recervable

lvAT & Sates Tax

I

fOther 
Shon term loans & adrances

l( Unsecured & considered good .)

Deposits Recoverable
StaffAdvance
Advance to others

aS At Marcn 3iJ026-

58"83,4r) I
62,64,847

1,25,124

o,l t,stl
4,55,507

1,00,99,850

4,88,368

s2,16,278

2,47 ,17,922

1,60,t6,271

no 6l1vrarc[ JI. z(rI9

9,89,767
4,15,0s4
s,72,522

4,31.371
I 0,48,680
75.00,000

43,03.228

37,85,376

1,s2,60,626

1,36,26.169

76,71,270
19,21,6s9

64,23,342

66.01,934

12,17,544

58,06,691

4,59,50.,

AtMarch 3I,2020
(Manufacturing)

Retums

(Trading)

Returns

ixporl Sales

ob Work Receipt
,ocal

ixport

1,17,62,96,283

2.27 .11.003

7,71,57,54s

16,25.570

7,48,58,214

36,71, I 59

1,30,59,304

19,t5,264

1,15,3s,85,281

7,5s,31 ,974

I 4,08,89,8 I 4

7,8s,3 I

I,49,74.

1,19,61,61,20t

53,87.1|i
1 ,19 ,07 ,7 4 ,097

8,t7,35,024

15,2t,72.062i

?.??.41.?rcI

,.*,r,n,, I

8,28,64,294

11.29.270

7,20,66,7 53

56.74.957

1,69,82,627

34,20,291

lnsurance, Licenses & packing on Sales
Duty Drawback

1.46.3 13,011

lRrontorffi
llnsurance Claim

lrst tncentive

linteresl Received

Meis Licence A/C
I rin on Foreign Fxchange Fluctuations
\&,,.- l3ack of Liabilities
Rent Received

Other Income

AS At MarchlJ]d!6'
37,89,s56
4,22.984

s0,00,000

35,1 0,533
42,61,507
48,00,48 I

I 3,859
1,56,000

31,070 
]

2,76,0t6

28.59.985
7,34,862

67,07 ,550
13,32,t67

1,56,000

6,46,94s

. I I,Us,989
1,27,13,525

| ..!.

TI
'j. a.ttal.l*StN4't
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d

I
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WLCONSUMED
Raw Materi

ASA March 31.2020 AS At Msr,
Opening Stock (inclusive of Stock-in_Trmsit)
Add: t\rchirses ( inclusive of Sluck-in_Transil)

kss: Closing Stmk (inclusive of Stock_in_Transit)

1 06,1 1 3,1 82
790,047,370

788.512.277

84.089,38 I
829,3 I 6.563.50

807,292,762

896,160.55i
t07,648,27:

913.405,94,
106.1 13,18'

\OTE No. -21 DTRECT EXPENSES
?ARTICI]I ARC

788,512.277
807,292,762

lConsumable. Stores & S** AS At March 31,2020 AS At March 3ili0Jf
lOpening Stck ( inclusi!e ut Srock-in-Trcnsit )

lAdcl : Purchirsr (inclusive of Stock_in-Transit.l

I

llrss: Clrsing Stfr.k ( inclusivc ot Stock_in_Transil.)

lLaboratory Expenses
Custom Duties

Job Work Charges

labour Chargcs
Camiagc Inwarcl & Clearing Chargcs
Power & Fuel
Water Chiuges

8,099,4t,
41,719,99',.

42,373,591

6.064.809

82,606.127

t4,821.7 19

r5,683,58 I
30.188.080

330.357

7.ZOt,Zzs

35.572.886

34,674,697

9,356,265
69,742,77 t
14,4t5,843
14,846,905

26,955,910

322,888

49,819,406

7,445,8t5
42,774,tt1

8,099,414

NorrNo.Ti cnaffiffiffi
192,068.265 t70,315,279

PARTICULARS

Jlosing Stock
Work in Progre ss

Finished Cotlds

Traded Goods (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit)

rss: Opening Stock
Work in Progress

Finished Goods
Traded Goods

Change in Inventories

xcise Duty on Increase/Decrease of Finished Gootls

Mlarch 31,2020 AS At March

157,Ot0,979

I15,325,2t6
46,653.845

101,320.093

108.405,174

52,362,706

56.902,067

5 1,830,752

3 1 8.990.040 217.669-947

108,405,174

52,362,706
56,902,067

87.600,441

43.029.717

35,209,043
2t7,669.94'1

I 65.839, I 95

NOTE No. - 23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

101.320.093 51,830,752
323,783.129

lSalaries. Waees. Bonus & Fx
AS At March 31.2020 lS.lt Mar"tJt lOIf

lSaies Commission to Staff

lcnrp.ry, Conrribulion ru pF. ESIC & Others
Gratuirv

Directors Remuneration
Directors' Commission
Staff Trainingi and Recruitment
Staff Welttre
lrave Travel Allowance & Other Allowance

204,086,519
2,735,312

14,044,269

4.863.648

27,36t.t28
3,000.000

501.695

2,430.145
2,21t,838

176,5t4,1t2
3,996,929

12,787,842

1,950,006

r4,550,000
7,750,000

463,537

2,096,983
3.6711.606

NOTE No. - 2,1 FINANCE COSTffi
261,234.554 7el

Bank Interest
Bank Charges

Other Inlerest

AS At March 31,2020 ASATM
1t.826-446
6,0 | 5.605

r , I 92,508

13,t76,139
8,536,3 I 4

986,504

l 9,034,560 22,699,557

+ , ...'.
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AS At March 31.2020 As At Mairtr-tJdif

tge. Telegram, Telex & Telephone
ing & Stati0nery

Maintenance & Factory Expenses

S. 0. & R.D.S.O Expenses
Membership & Subscription, Books & per.ioilicals
Donation & Charity

23,403,0 t 3

925.856

4,673.871
3,018.617

4,7?8,3t8
57,520

2,46 i.898
143.123

25,729.839
3,2 I 8,980

785.7 t1

8,964,730
l I,620.334

88.4 r 6
347.644
362.000

9.040
23,550
11 all

910.000

t.329.384
534.33r

898,394
4,344,t33
2,651,497

3,664,362

612.762

2,671,729

195,635

25,332,876
2,487,658

627,586

6,593,895

6,802,813

26t,208
t,176,23t

102,750

1,3 l8
57,624
27,676

675,000

234.600
1,416,050

63 1,038

2,7t9,270
2,470,336

3.775,124

Audit & Transfer Pricing

Outwrd & Handling Charges

Promotion (Including Entertainment)

Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuations
& Discount to Distributors & others

Exhibition, seminar & New product l_aunching

833.046
2.51s.543

488. I 59

10.500

3 10.200

24,108.4t2
902.5 l0
350.233

21.986

7,449,260
1.706.894

ri99.518

2.1 t().9()0 I

4,623.964
(84,25 I

943,842
845,497

t30,292
t2.500

243,700
22,763,866

942,100
s39,956
zt,753

t2,567,9U
1,52t,2t2

8ri6,892

897,756
t0,926,312

595,057

I . t,
' ti.,.',:
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NorENo.-zr NoTnffif affi
(All amounts in ,Rs.)

(i) Figures ltave been rounded off to the nearest rupee and the figures for the previous year have been re-grouped, re-crassified and re-arranged whenecessary.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities not provided for :
Claims against the company not acknowledge as Debt

Current Year previous year

Sr. No. Name of the Share Holder
Current Year Preyious Year

7o ofShare
Holdine No of Shares

7o of Share
Holdine No of Shares

1 .l(.Uarg* 0.00vo 41.747o 1,560,19r2 Mr.N.K.Garg [HUFI 7.98qa 298.397 8.00Va 298,8973 Mrs.Chitra Gare 22.73Cc 849,653 ))'t1 849,653
662,893

4 Mr.Prashant Garg 38.97Vc 1.456.593 17.74Vt
5 Dr. Nitin Garg 26.28Va 5.77Vo 215,831

a. Excise Duty Liabitiry Dispured 
1 ,662,962 1,662,962**" 

#iltJ"'#y 
Liability raised on the company by Excise Assessmenr Authority & appeal has been filed by the company before Na

(iii) Details of shareholders having more than 5 7o shares in the company as on 3I st March 2020 asunder :.

" Due to demise of Mr. N.K.Garg his shares are transfered to his legar heirs as per his wiil

(iv) Fair Value of Investments :.
a) Quoted Non Trade Investment of l'700 (Previous Year 1J00) Eqr.rity shares of syndicate Bank at a cost of Rs. 17,oo0l-(previous year Rs.17,000/-)the Market val,e of which is Rs. 25,755l- (Previous Year Rs. 94,2651-).The company is now mergetl with canara Bank

b) unquoted rrade Investment of 3-760 (Previous Year 3,760) Eqr.rity shares of Difflsion Super-conditioning Services private Linited at a cost ot
[]#*Vif $il1:H;H"i:' 

32's6'828/-)' the intrinsic value (book value) or which based on auditedirnancial sratements is Rs. 68,1,416 /-

c)Unquotedrradelnvestmentof 6'85,510(Previo,sYear6,85,510)Equitysharesof NowelcolndustriesprivateLimiredatacost otRs.66,73,42gr-(PreviousYearRs 66,73,428/-)'theintrinsicvalue(bookvalue)ofwhichbasedonauditedfinancialsratementsisRs.33,99,65I/-(previousyearRs.
42,66,922/-).

d) unquoted Trade Investment of 95'000 (Previous Year 65.000) Equity Shares of Diffusion Hernon Adhesive And sealant pvt Ltd. at a cost of Rs9'50'000/- (Pervious Year Rs 6'50,000), the intrinsic value (book uatue; of which based on audited financial starements is Rs 13,2g,g00/- (previousYear 7,89,2191-).

"T:"fi'H"?lii::'."'lTl;'#i::;,.1:*:1ff'Il-..i-:::ltl)'j;'*:., 

Yo.u,l cosr of Rs 8,s3.42.er./-(cB p e.54,4sot-)(previous ypaid up capital Rs6'7s'57'760t- (cBP 7,s0'000t-1. ri" intrinsic varue (book uurr.t*oi-r,", ili"l''J;""'rllXi;t.".Xl1i-r*1Y;ilt;:L,:[JJ?JRs.5.74.03.670/- (GBp 6.22.029) (previous year Rs. 5.3t.16.655/_ (GBp 6.56.737)).

f) Unquoted rrade Invcstment of 2'50,217 s,bscribed Equity shares of Diffusion Engineers Singapore pte Ltd ar a cost of Rs. 1,54,42,500/- (USr2'5o'oo0/-) (Previotts Year Rs 1,54,42,5001-(usD 2,50,000/-)). The inrrinsic value (book urtu"; or which based on audited financial statements iRs.1,96.18,369i- (USD 3,03.792) (previous year Rs.1,69,36,898/_ (USD 2,60,3c)t).

6P*R'"
O\I MIDC \f1

(,s%ii
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tr; uutual Funoffiili

Payment to Auditors:
Audit Fees

Transfer Pricing
For other services rendered

Earning Per Share :

Net Profit after Tax after prior period Items and CSR

No. of Shares Outstanding

Weighted Average number of shares outstanding during the year

Basic & Diluted Earning per Share
Nominal Value Rs. l0/- each I (Rs.)

Current Year
3,60,000

3,30,000

1,43,046

Current Year

9,06,39,071

37,37 ,467

37,37,467

24.25

Previous Year
3,60,000

3,30,000
2,14,390

Previous Year

9,8t,34,943

37,37,467

37,37 ,467

26.26

Name of MutuatFilI
No. of UnitsD SP e 1 ackroct tnliiT[dTun=a

Previous Year)
DSP Blackrock Opportunities EunA

Franklin maiuJG*i Cap nrrO

Franklin India prim: Fund-
31,1 1,539
31,12,286HDFC Equity Fund

Previous Year

Prudential ICICT- iscoilery f una

Prudential ICICI Infrastructure lund

21,45,271 27,95,785Absl Front t-m- EqrltyTuna

(Previous Year
Reliance Money Manager Fund

ICICI Pru -Oynumic ftan

IDFC -Premier fquity funO

Frankline- tnOla Atuectrip nunO 30,47.011

Franklintnaffi
Previous Year

IDFC -Classic Equity

Previous Year

2,63,99,561

L & T Infrasrructrri FunI'

ICICI Pru - C..Ott nGtF*a n.gd 13,74.184

Break-up of Deferred Tax Assets / ( Liabilties ) :

Deferred Tax Liabilitv:
Timing Ditrerence on account of carrying amount of Fixed Assets in theFinancial Statements and the Income i*"n"t,r--- 

-

Deferred Tax Assets:
Expense allowable t"r rrc.laid (Section 43B items)

//il\i-r,, t':":1*o'1- Assets/(Liabiritv)

NAGPUR

HDFC Prudenc. frrd

Current Year

2,93,46,492

24,18,687

Previous Year

2,46,80,993

36,58,467
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iii) Disclosure

Disclosure of Defined Benefit Gratuity plan

l) Chanees in present

Present Value of Obligations as at the begining of the year
Interest Cost
Current Service Cost
Benefits paid

Acturial (gain) / Loss on obligations
Present Value ofObligations as at the end ofthe vear

2) Changes in fair Value of plan assets:
Fair Value ofplan assets at the beginning ofthe year
Expected return on plan assets
Contributions
Benefits paid

Acturial Gain / (Loss) On plan assets
Fair Value ofplan assets at the end ofthe year

3)_
Present Value of Obligations as ut ttr" *A offi
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the vear
Net assets / (Liability) recognised in Balance sheet

4) Acturial Gain / Loss recosnized:
Acturial (Gain) / Loss on Obligations
Acturial (Gain) / Loss for the year on plan assets
Acturial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the vear

sl
Lurrent Servtce cost
Interest Cost
Expected retum on plan assets
Net acturial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the year
Expenses recognized in Statement ofprofit and Loss

6) Assumotion:
Discount Rate
Salary Escalation

Current Year Previous Year

17,49 14,65,5s2
1,42,03,434 1,17,25,950

1,17,25,950

8,54,850
9,75,902

11,02,872

1,55,15,679

10,25,051

11,02,872

13,600

17,49,604

I 3,600
17,49,604

9,75,902

8,54,850
( 10,25,051)

17,36,003
25,41,704

7.73%
s.00%

3l-Mar-18
83,74,966

95,52,596
7,11,509
7,72,434
7,76,131

1,39,07,370

10,25,012
14,85,083

7,76,131

Qs,6s6)
1,457 1,55,15,679

1.42,03,434 1,17,25,950
1,54,51,457 1,55,15,678

37,99,729

7.650/o

s.00%

3l-Mar-20
1,42,03,434

17,49,604

13,600

7.65%

5.00o/o

3l-Mar-19
1,17,25,950

14,65,5s2
(2s,6s6)

6,344

1,74,867

Nil

Current Year
1,40,44,269

Current Year
75,31,777

Nil

14,65,552
(2s,6s6

14,65,552

7,72,434
7,11,509

(10,2s,012
14,91

7.

5

3l-Mar-17
82,88,291

1,38,255

,964

29,16,922

Nil

Previous Year
1,27,87,842

Previous Year
27,42,028

139

Present Value of Obligations
Fair Value of plan Assets
Surplus / (Deficit) in the plan

Experience Adjustment - Obligations
Experience Adjustment - plan Assets

1,54,51,457 I,55, I 5,678

,728 ,379

Total amount ofdefined contribution plan during the year

outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) at the close of the yearInterest amounts paid, accrued or payabre underlhe said act at ihe close orti. y.*
The above disclosure is based on the information available with the company regarding the statusDevelopment Act. of the suppliers under the MS

**.*-"d1*.*- - firyY
Il

f
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| 
(xt Expenditure in Foreign Currency

I Dividends to a Foreign Shareholder

I Currenr year
- Last rear

Other Expenses

(xi) Earnings in Foreign Exchange
Export Sales

Job work receipts

xii) C. I. F. Value of Imports
Raw Materials
Traded Goods
Capital Goods

Consumables, Stores and Spare parts

ii) value of Imported / Indigenous Raw Materiar, consumabres, Stores and spare parts

Current Year

qa,as,ifi

14,08,89,8 14

36,73,t59

3,86,73,072

4,50,21,345

53, I 3,563

5 1,87,830

Preyious Year

s r,tz,s:o

15,21,72,062

s6,74,957

7,23,53.822

6,05,48.922

69,46,651

Description

Raw Materials
Imported
Indigenous

Consumables, Stores and Spare parts
Imported
Indigenous

Total

Current Year Previous Y
Value

Rs.

o/o of Total
Value

Value
Rs.

7o ofTotal
Value

3,86,73,072
75,13,74,298

4.90yo

95.10o/o

7,23,53.822
75,69,62,74t

8.72%
91.28o/a

79.00,47,370 100.00% 82,93.16,564 100.00%

53. I 3,563

3,64.06,430
12.74yo

87.26o/n
69,46,651

2,81,33,385
19.9001

80.200AI otal 4,17,19,992 100.00% 3,50,80,036 100.00%

v) The SARS-cov-2 virus responsible for covlD-19 continues to spread across the globe and India, which has contributed to a significantdecline and volatility in global and Indian financial markets and a signilicant d....ur. in global and local economic activities. on March I l,2020' the covlD-19 outbreak rvas declared a global pandemic by tlie world Hearth organization. Numerous governments and companies,have introduced a variety of measures to contain the spread of the virus. on March 24, ro2o,the Indian govemment announced a strict 21-daylockdown which was further extended across the country to contain the spread of the virus. The extent to which the covlD-l g pandemic willimpact the company's results will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain, including, among other things, any newinformation conceming the severity of the covlD- I 9 pandemic and any action to contain its spread or mitigate its impact whethergovernment-mandated or elected by the Company.

g*'i 'ifl
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(xv) Note on Debtors

vi) Board of Directors proposes 1 5% Dividend on Equity shares subject to approval in AGM

xvii) Previous Years Figures are re-grouped and re_arranged wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date
For P. R. Bhuta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Diffusion Engineers Limited

/*"/-/"."12'
\

PANKAJBHUTA
Proprietor

Membership Number: 3 I 820
Place :Mumbai
,9.) a7.Q-.,i.

g Director
AJAY.IAIN
Director
DIN:- 02815416
Place: Mumbai

PRASHANTGA
Chairman & Mana
DIN:- 00049106
Place : Nagpur

POWER & STEEL per NCLT Order dr,"O Ot
: have made provision for 50% as Bad Debts.

The company is under riquidation and riquiidation proceedings are rn progress. company isof view thar they will receive 100%, from NCLT

Iffi ;I[1ilJ:: :ff::X ]::::ff:on 
asa ns,,he f.'"*

ACCURATES (INDIA),LUDHIANA

TIMBER PRODUCTS LTD
company has fited cases u7s r:s of rn-l@otiit_ilinstiilent nE The matter is punding b"@

ANTIWEAR SOLUTIONS,(STOCKIST}

PtoNEER tNDUSTntnL Mtt_L sroRrs,(sTK)
177,219 INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS PW LTD.,NAGPUR

GLOBAL PW LTD.,(DISTRIBUTOR)

TECH(STK)

Sr. No. Party Name Amount

1
959,430

2
:ONCAST STEEL & POWER
.IMITED L4A,6L7

3
Sr. No. I e.orn,

a 12 1,650
b 860,4a4
c 84,708
d L99,268

4

Sr. No. JAmount

a 88,235
b 1,540,655
c

d

e 708

14,935 4AA INDUSTRIAI qFR\/I'EC

,r,ry\
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P. R. Bhurn & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

2-1, Jeevan Sahakar, 2nd Floor, Sir P. M. Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001, tndia
Tel.:+ 91 222266 0010/ 3427,4347 1727 . Fax:+ 912222662799

e-mail: info@bhutaco.com . Website: www.bhutaco.com

INDEPENDENT AU DITOR,S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion
we have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of otrrustottt ENGINEERS LIMITED

(hereinafter referred to as the'Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its

subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), its associates and jointly controlled entities, which

comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 3'J,,2020, and the consolidated statement of Profit

and Loss, and the consolidated cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the

consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies (hereinafter

referred to as "the consolidated financial statements")'
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

lndia, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 3'1,2020, of consolidated profit,

and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in

the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by lCAl, and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated

Financial Statements
The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe preparation and presentation of these

consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a

true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and

consolidated cash flows of the Group including its Associates and Jointly controlled entities in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the Accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies

included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have
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been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of
the Holding Company, as aforesaid.
ln preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for assessing
the ability of the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and
jointly controlled entities are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and
of its associates and jointly controlled entities.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetherthe consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

Other Matters
(a) We did not audit the financial statements of Five subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs.8,65,86,723/-as at 31st March, 2020, total revenues of Rs.9,44,97,879/-and net cash
flows amounting to Rs.L,7L,77,974/-for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated
financial statements. The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of net profit
of Rs. 67,66,555/- for the year ended 31st December,2O!9, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements, in respect of associates, whose financial statements have not been audited by us. These
financial statements / financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in
so far as lt relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our
report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (1-1) of Section 143 of the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements / financial information
certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required bySectionl43(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our

examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.
The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash FIow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated

financial statements.
ln our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding

Company as on 31'tMarch,2O2Otaken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding

Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies

Incorporated in lndia, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in lndia

is disqualified as on 31'tMarch, 2020from being appointed as a director in terms of Section

1,64 (2)rof the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014,in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on

the consolidated financial position of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled

entities- Refer Note 27to the consolidated financial statements.
ii. The holding Company and its subsidiary companies did not have any material

foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary

companies incorporated in lndia.

For P. R. Bhuta & Co.
FRN: 101471W
Chartered Accountants

(f)

Place: Mumbai
Date :29-09-2020

r'*/.1'4-l;
Pankaj Bhuta
Proprietor
Membership Number: 31820
UDIN : 20031820AAAAAS6574
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPPENDENT AUDITOR,S REPORT

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER ,REPORT ON OTHER

REQUIREMENTS, SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

LEGAL AND REGULATORY

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Opinion
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DIFFUSION ENGINEERS

LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company"), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and

its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") as of March 31.,2020 in conjunction with our audit

of the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 3L,2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit

of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
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financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the rlsk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materialeffect on the financialstatements.

lnherent Limitations of !nternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For P. R. Bhuta & Co.

FRN: 101471W
Chartered Accountants

/*/-ZGJ)
Pankaj Bhuta
Proprietor
Membership No: 31820

U Dt N : 200318204AAAA56674Place: Mumbai
Date : 29-09-2020
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PARTICULARS
As At March 31,2{D0 As At March 3l.Z0l9

NOTES

funds
(a) Parent's Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest

current liabilities
(a) Long{elm bonowings
(b) Other Long-Term Liabilities
(c) Defened Tax Liabilities (net)

Current Liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short term provisions

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

37,374,670
914.286,576 951,66t,246

2,246,895

149,993,034

581,542,432

37,374,670

837,869,653 875,244,323

3,603,703

3t,645,320

425,098,398

2,246,895 3,603.703

I 16,317,805

7,374,769

26.300.460

5,319,516

7,333,086
18,992,718

205.753.195
218,613,745
163,966,223

(6,790,73t"

147,800,472

t64,323,930
t07,220,831

5,753,t65

- 

TOTAf
ASSETS 1,685,443,606 1,335,591,743

Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets
(ii) Intangible assets
(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under development

(b,) Non-current investnrents
(c) Long-tcrm toans and. advances

Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Trade receivables
(c) Cash and Cash equivalents
(d) Short-term loans and advances

L2

13

t4

15

t6
t7
18

612,597,905

2,828,459

615,426,365
t33,673.459

49,019,808

887,323.974

414,894,410

3,703.502
2,769.865

42r.367.778
140.063.87 I
4r,210.656

732.949.439

467.811,317
314.668,334

28.25t,770

46.589.553

345,642.087

335,676.388

17,945,963

33,685.001

TOTAL 1,695,443,606
Contingent Liabilities 

-

Significant accounting policies and notes ,o o."ounr, I

1,335,591,743

lAs per our report uf even date

lFor P. n. tshuta & Co.

lChartered Accountants
ln.n.n., ror47rw
I

I

I ,'-*/-*b'
\

PANKAJ BHUTA
Proprietor

Mernbership Number: 31820
Place:Mumbai
Dare :629 , e/.>t/>'&c'

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Diffusion Engineers Limited

DIN:- 00049106
Place :Nagpgry
parc: wl,llr*

$*t Xo-*

AJAYJAIN
Director

DIN:- 02815416

Place: Mumbai
Date :4l?lv'w

PRASHANT GARG
Chairman & Managingffi

\\"\ NAGPUR /: i.

V)---zqz
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Cost of material consumed
Purchase of Traded goods
(inclusive of Stock-in_Tmnsit)
Direct Expenses

Changes in inventories
Employee benefit expenses
Finance costs

Depreciationexpenses andamortisation expenses
Others expenses

flit before exceptional and extraordinary items
tax

I Cr.rrrent income tax
Short / (Excess) provision fbr Income Tax
Def'erred income tax

Profit Before CSR for the period(vii_viii)

ofit after tax before share in profit of associates
minority interest

I Add/Less:- Minority Interest
Add:- Shares in proflt & (Loss) of Associates

Profit for the period

1.540,715,887

1,569,774,514

1,422,699,951

146,074,562

1,539,227 ,889

1,555,550,2I6

7,424,756,616

131,393,600

824.923,s97

50.737,215

200,288,849
(101,I 93,8

268,351,311

19.501.711

31.889.469

128.201,698

814,466,2t2

76,876,739
173,959,914

(50,157,603

228,052,590

23,206.083

30,579,749
127,172,931

33.732,360

5,812,112

37,700.000

As per our rcport of even date
For P. R. Bhuta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N.: t0t47tW

For and on behalf of the Boanl of Directors of
Diffusion Engineers Limited

PANKAJ BHUTA
Proprietor

Membership Nurnber: 3 lg20
Place:Mumbai

fout. ,d7 , e{/ €c,la

AJAYJAIN
Director
DIN:- 02815416

PRASHANTGARG
Chairman & Managi
DIN :- 00049106

131,393,600

35,294,979

96,099,722

2,452,635

93,646,097

964,749

94,937,736

2s.40
25.40

6-ise,{){ f\4lDC \c
-t 

t_-*\ NAGPUR /5,r

YN--47'
\- ri: ,4'/

Place: Nagpug I
oate : !.8 {1lr*

Place :

Date : $
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ARCH 2O2O
AS At March 37,2020PARTICULARS AS At March 37,2019

- Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Inflow / (Outflow) on account of:
Dividend on Investments

Profi t/(loss) on sale of Investments
Interest lncome

(Purchases) / Sales ofFjxed Assets (Net)
(Purchases) Capiral W.Lp
(Purchases) / Sales oflnvestments (Net)

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)
CASI{ FLO\\T FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds / (Repayment) from/of Secured Loans
Interest and Finance Charges
Dividend paid (including tax on dividend)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C)

EIGN EXCHANGE TRANSLATION RESERVE

.{,. IcASH FLO\I FROII orERATING ACT-tvtTF
I Ner Profit before rax

I Ad.lustments for :

I sua Debts Wrirten off
I write gact

I Depreciation

I OrvlaenA on Investments

I Inreresr and Frnance Charges

I Interesl Income

I for. / ( Surplus ) on Sale of Fixed Assets / Investments (Net
I lnrer Company Stock Reserve

I csn

I

I Onerating Profit before Working Capital changes

I Adiustment for:
I Inventories

I fraae Receivables .

I Other receivables

I 
rraae payables & Orher Liabitiries

I arrn generared from operations 
I

Direct Taxes paid 
I

t t t

48,49,245

(44,17 ,s3s)
3,18,89,469

(t,46.321)

1 ,9s,01,71I
(37 ,41.922)
(38.50.553 )

l

(22.s7.4s()|.

14,60,74,562

4,17.S6.60s I

5,95,057

(13,32,167

3,05,79,749

26,53,t86
) )) 1A <A1

(30,69,949')l

)

(s,0s,977)

24.52,635)

I3,13,93,600

4,86.s6.s30 I

(12,21,72,231

(1,38,41,192

(2,07,13,704

1 1.02.16.s88

(7,10,98.2s4)

(4, I 8,68,096)

(s,26,122)

9,40.62.460

18,78,61,167

(4,6S,r0.sJs)l

I8,00,80,430

(r,94,30,011)

1,46,32t
(t,62,64,s75)

37.41 .s22 
)

t22.87 .17 .9il |
27.69.865 |

r.3t,56.966 
I

t
16.89,92.696 

|

( 1.e5.01.71 I )l
(90,11,426)l

i

I

I

14,13,s0,62t

(3,9s,44.473

(26,53, I 86)

30,69,949

(3,09,2 1,508)

(27,69,865)

(t,s2,07 ,421)

16,06,50,419

(2.66.97.236\
10,18,06,15'

1J,39,s3,183

(22.57.67.422
(4,84,82,031

12,64,29.442t1

12,22,19.s67 t|
t3.l9,la.a691f

I
14,04,79,559

(67,40,703)
15,44,473

net tncrease / (Decrease; in@
lA+B+C+Dl

1,03,77,s90
64,s2,148

l - 
r and Cash Equilalents as at the beginning ofthe year

lcash 
and Cash Equivalents as ar rhe end ofrhe year

1,79,45,963

2,82,51,770
94,84,927

1,59,37,075

I 1.o3.os.so7
64.52.14R

I6'
lCash and Bank Balance as at the year end
lL"..t
Balancesin Fixed Deposit accounts kept as security for
Cash and Cash Equivalent as at the )ear end
'rruuslsar rruuresffi

2,82,51,770

1 8,s 1.06s

I,79,45,963

Pn 2,61,00,70s

A.s per our report ofeven date
For P. R. Bhuta & Co.
Shartered Accountants
F,R,N,:101471W

14,-/t,ut)-tY
,ANI({J BHUTA

'roprietor
,{embership Number: 3 1820

'lace : Munrbai
>a@ : Q2 o2. ).',"1a

rged wherever nec

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Diffusion Engineers Limited

DIN :- 00049106

Place : Nagpur
Date !,1* *

AJAY JAIN
Director

DIN :- 02815416

Place :Mumbai
n^+^ 

-^,

fi{-!l r,{ \--'.d

PRASHANT GARG
Chairman & Managingffir

w 1rr^t:l.UK ,\1
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ACCOUNTS
Note No. I : COtVIpANy BACKGROUND

Note No.2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(i) Basis ofPreparation ofFinancial Statements :

(vii) Inventories

ffi

Diflusion Engineers Limited is an ISo 14001 & 18001 & Associates company engaged in the manufacturing of eletrodes, frux cored wire, manui.acof Durum products' Diflbor products'.service welding and wear plates. company ;i 
"]r" "rg"g.o 

in tracling of LSN powder, Kjellgerg machines andcutting machines' company is expanding its busiresjn or".r.u, by exporting oi'-unrtu.t,iing goods to Asian and other south African countries.

The financial statements are preparerl in accordance with the Indian Generalry Accepted Ac^counting principles (GAAP) convention on an accrual basi
;1ff.',".T[:'#::fi?:',"r",TlT;: 

"-1.j; 
X;*:i:::tj::::::."i!. *::,.,dard) Ru,es 2006 under the historica, cost (as amendedprovisions or companies Act 2ot3 (to the exrenr noiri"o) 

",; ;" ;;;;;'ilffii,"jH'iX1.XiTi;illl,Jifii:":'ff1';fi:,::ilJ
consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those usetl in the previous year

(ii) The financial smtements ofthe holding company and its subsidiaries have been consolidatedon a line-byJine basis by adding together the book valueslike items of assets' liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminatin-s intra-group balances ana intra-group kansactions.

(iii) si'enificant accounting policies and notes to the consolidated Financiar statements are intended to serve as a means of informative disclosure and afi"*':i"Ti",:,'"T,"i[:.ff:;::#::'#:lnU;::i*;:.*:;,*#"#;;,**" the companv has discrosed on,y such po,icies and

(iv) Use of Estimates :
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates::;X',i'#[.]1lffTili:;'Jfi1;[:T:,:j.f i:l;:i:J',1'"::f"',,Tfr;J;;;gent,iabi,ities at the <rate ortire nnancia, sraremenrs andresurts oroperations durin-e the reporring period. Arthough .*;ffi;#;ffi:"fi::ffi::l,fllffl:,:l;-t':r":,tl:##:1:fr.ffi:T,:::,:T
;:HIj::11 

differ fiom these estimates' bift"'"nt"' uei*"en a"tuut resurrs and estimates are reco-Enised in the period in which the resurts are known,

(v) Revenue Recognition :

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be realiably measured.

Revenue is recognized when the si'tnificant risk and rewzuds^of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer. Sares are recorded at invoice varue, net
sales tax' value added tax (vAT)' Goods & Service Tax (GST)' returni und t a-d" di""ount.. Revenue is r""ogniz"a on accrual basis except in case
significant uncertainties' Export incentivet *" r""ognir.a on accrual uuri. in ,rr. y"- oi'.^roa. The Job work r1;;;;" u." recorderl net of service tax
accrual basis.

(vi) Fixed Assets and Depreciation
a) Fixed :rssets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction.less accumulated depreciation. All costs relating to the acqusition and installation of fiil:ffi[]::;ili#:H:::ii:H*:.:"*'ent expenditure incu,ed on "';;;;,; use is capitarised onry when it increases the future ben

b) In respect of the fixed assets of holding company, depreciation on tangible tixed assets is consistently provided on straight line method at the ratc
specitied in the Schedule III to the Companies a"i, Zifi:. i, ,.rp".r of ptani C Machinery of Unit tr (N7S, N79), depreciation has been charged on doub)
shift basis' Intangible assets are amortised over a period of five years. No depreciation has been.charged on land and capitar work in progrcss.
I"'"",T"T::'jH,:T:ffi"jil:HH#:T:r:',"::::*::x*l::i:"g#..,,",,0,*0. depreciation on tangibre nxed assers is consistentrprovided on wri*en down varue method at rhe mtes specifierl in the Schedule rtr to rhe ."il#,:r:i.Tr#i;",i:r#J:ffi,rri:jl"J ffi:iljilT,ffl
$J.L)]3l"ll'ii;:ffi"1},[::;:#-.:*.* aouur" 'iiii to'ls lntangible assers are *,oni."a over a period or iive years. No depreciarion has be

Raw materials' consumables' Stores ancl Spare parts are valued at lower of cost and net rearizable value. However materials anrl other items herd for use
theirroduction of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished pr"dr;rr-; ;;;; they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or abo

work in Progress ancl Fi,ished goocls :ue valued at lower of cost and net rearizable varue. cost includes cost of conversion and other costs incurredbringing the inveutories to their present location and condition. cost of finished goods rnctuaes excise auty.The cost is computed on weighted average / FIFO basis.

il:t;:|'^t* 
value is (he estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, Iess estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary to

(viii) lnvestnrents

Trade Investments are the investments made to enhance company's business interests. Investmcnts are classified either as current investmcnts or:#:ij,::1,::Tffi,fi:':# ;::T"""".::"'I-.;'"",::'"""i :::Y::i:: |]j::* ;;:": i",*,,,,u. are ca.ied at ,ower or c6sr and rair va,ue orinvestment individuarrv. cost ror o*.,"u. investment;;;; ffiffi,#;:ir::"JH:::',ffi-:ffi:tr:1ii::i,$;H*T:"Iil:iff:;
:J:Hil:i::,ffJ:#Ijl,:,3::""":ffiTIlj.t;,f'"-"'d invesh,ents o,. 

"o..i.,i 
ot 

"ost 
r".s provisions recorded to recognise any decrine, other r

u:

I
t
I

".-**
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a) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the RBI Reference rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Items tlenominated iH;rm:l 
at the year end are translated 

" 
y*t 

"'i t'i",' The exchange difl'erences u.irirg on settlement/rranslarion are rec.gnised in the statemen

,?r'J::rtj[*t 
in equity of foreign subsidiary and Joint ventues, measured at hisrorical cosr, are fanslated at rhe exchange rare prevalent at tlie date

(x) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying asseN are capitalised. other borr,expense in the period in which they are incurred. 

ur Yu4,rlruB assels are capttallsed. Other borrowing costs are recognised as

(xi) Employee Benefits
i) Short Term Employee Benefits:
All the employees benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering services are classified as short term emproyee benefits and recognisedexpenses at undiscounted amount in statement of Proflt & Loss of the year i" it i"i ii" ,.*,ed services are ren.erea.
ii) Defined Contribution plan:
Elnployees benefits in the tbrm of contribution to Provident Fund, ESIC, Labour welfare Fund and other Fund are considefed to be defined contributiplan and the same are charged to statement of Profit and Loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due.iii) Defined Benefits plan & Other Long Term Benefits:
Retirement benefit rn the fbrm of gratuity is considered as defined benefit obligation. company makes contribution to LIC Group Gratuity Scheme kr::,;:Tfi?#.1:Tf,':::l,tn:n 

' #mX:j*:,:"X,",:::r":[.":"..'"T ", *" basis oracturiar varuation as at the Barance Sheetil:ffi-,H::".i;T"T:i,:#'J:lj;$i",lllJilill#:i#:1,[T::TJ:""1T::;ilffi;;;#iiffi::Tfi;:jf,:::ffiil]:il,
Long term compensated absences are provided on the basis of an actuarial varuation
Termination benefits are recognized as and when incurred.

(xii) Taxes on Income

(ix) Foreign CurrencyTEiiactious

(xiii) Impairment of Assets:

(xv) Classsification of Current/Non Current

Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax char-se or credit. provision for curent tax is made on the basis of the estimated assessa
lncome at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment vear without considering rioi. it 

" 
deferrecl tax 

"r.", -a o"r...d tax liab,ity is calculated
applying tax rate and tax laws that have been 

""""J "' r'i"rntively enacted uy ti" naun.. sheet date. o"r"o"a tu* 
^r"ts 

arising mainry on account:::l*j,j:Ti,t*'":8flx,:;"*.::::,1"",".T:::fi**tnffi'T:,#$j:*J*x*il1;h#;:,_:,:,:r:1",,#,;;;;.
realisation' At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying u,norn, of,r"f"...d tax assets 

"* r;;;;; to reassure realisation. 
: is reasonable certainty or

The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairement based on intemal / external factors. ,
impairment loss is recognized whenever the carryi'g otou* or on asset exceeds ,o 

"Jrir"i.l **verabre amount. The recoverable amount is the greaterffitTTfflHi "** 
value in use l; ";;;;;';" value in use, rhe esrimared tuture cash ,"*. ,;" ;,;;;it.o to tr," presenr varue at t

(xiv) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
A provision is recognized when an enterprise r'it 

' 
pt"t"* obli-eation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outfrow of resources em

econonic benefit will be requi.ecl to settle the obligtion, in respect of whrch reriabre estimate can be made. provision tue not discounted to itsJ,1}illl,fiij::1tr","r1::::3Jt.o;':;i1'fi:: xm:*":,1|:.*lii,,,:r, l*l ou,*"" sheer date rhese are reviewed ar each barance sh;::#lJ::*1J:H:1,,ff#::li,:3:::1ffi:*:_..;,::i"""":,j,,:j,I.J.l,,tr;:""1"H,ffi;ffi:fi'ili"::,1i:J"Jl:..i.H1il:ffi:a:i*

All assets and liabilities are presented as Cu.ent or Non cu*ent as per the company,s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Reviser
Schedule vI of the companies Act' 1956' Based on ti" "** of the prorructs una ilr" ,r,n" between tie u"quirr,io;-oi ursets fbr processing una trr"l
realisation' the compar.ry has asceltained its ope'ati,g 

"vrr"-". 
rz r,onths ro, trre purpor*ilcu-"rtl Non-cu*ent classification of &ssets & liabilities.

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTSroreffi
AUTHORISED As At 3l -Mar-20 As At 3l -Mar-19
50.00,000 Equity Shares ofRs I0/_ each

PARENT'S SHARE CAPMAT
lz.:2,+ozEquity rr,*". ofr ,Tot- .o"t

50.000.000

37.374,670

50.000.000

37.374.6'70

37,371.670

: i,Lo-t uir***.dc* ,'
i ,-.^

d

I
I

//,i
'L-; /
3tr
VA

Refer Note No 27 (iii) )

37.374.670



No. -4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

as.q.tMarcnJJM

kss: Investmment of Subsidiary

Transfered from profit & loss a/c

: Profit as per statement of profit & loss
Add : Transfer from Minority

:- Inter-Company Stock Reserve

trss : Final Dividend fbr A y 2Otg_ZO
: Interim Dividend
: Proposed Dividend for A y ZOlg_20
: Corporate Dividend Tax
: Share of Reserves from Associates Company
: Transfer to General Reserve
rg Balance

ofLoss on investment

As At March 31,2019

1,74,23,7 58

r 5,00,000

2,93,61,695

47,21,500

77,259

1,59.23,158

(59,87,521)

65.67,01,157

66.26,89,285

I 1,t4,04,330

8,79,850

12,20,48.683

n,4rJ3A6s

74,74,;34

15,36,492

(r ,86, I 5, I 28

2,93,64,695

47,21,500

77,259

1,74,23,758

11,22,35,189

12,20,48,683

62,93,76,849

9.49,37,736

33,687
72,43,48,272

1,38,39,201

56,06,201

74,74,934

49,94,133

1,99,31,024

98,13,494

No. -sprINoRITTmIm

As At March 31,2020 As At Marcii 3f,-6F

No. -r r.oNc ToIME6IIAffiiCF
As At March 31,

Secured against H)?othecation of Audi Car e7 45 Tdi

HDFC Bank (For Nimji plant Expansion)

As At March 3iJdfd

29,81,761

t 1,33,36,t145

53,19,5.1 6

I No. -7 OTHER LONG TERM LIABTLTTTES

As At March 31,2020 As At March 3l,20lg

20,t9,146

53.55,623

2t.97,463

51.35.623

(l.86,15,I



\OTE No. -8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured against Mortgage of building & fixed assets)
16,17,96

against book debts & hypothication of Stock )

(oDD)
(Secured against Fixed Deposits)

1,55,97

Credit (CC)
Secured against book debts & hlpothication of Stock ) 2,25,68,

57,93,
state Bank of India (oDD)

against Fixed Deposits)

lFronr ICtCI Bank

lOverdraft

lrsecured 
against book debrs & hypothicarion ofstock )

Working Capital Demand Loan

Advance Received Frour Related parties

(2,632)

(2,63

As At MarchJilhi6'

7:

i0:

33

t2)

13,6

44

4.

(6to)

5,82,549

\OTE No. -9 TRADE PAYADLES

20,s7,si,tsi
8,74,U0,472

Sundr) Creditors:
Due to Micro,Medium and Small Enterprises
Others

As At MarchlJ,202-d

18,76,161

21,01,37,584 2t.86.13.745
36,70.754

16.06.53.1-17

\OTE No. -t0 OTHER CURRENT LIABLITTES

21,86,13J4s
930

Amount Payable To Related parties

lOther Payables

lStaturory Remirtances

lLiabilities For Expences
Staff/Branch Imprest
Advance Receivecl from customers
Other Credit Balances

Mobile Scheme

As At March 31, Z0lf

64.08.309

5,64,40,441

9,83,57,601

27,49,621

10,250 rc3s.66,223

2.73.77.632

3,10,42,220

3.08.933

4,64,30,268

20,51,528

10,250 rc.72.2083t

\OTE No. -ll SHORT TERM pROVISIONS

,)a

-

lo-72 2t

As At March 31,2020-

ision for lrave encashment

ssion for Tax-.Net of Advance Tax

23,05,929

(90.96,660)

26,34,234

-i I,I 8,93 I

57,53,165

6r.*-r**i_-*,t
lr{

^W

r.50,06.784

5,90.719
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No. -13 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As At March 31,2020

DSCS -National Saving Cerificate
-Nervelco Industries pvt Ltd

iff'usion Super-Conditioning Services pvt. Ltd
Diffusion Engineers Singapore pre. Ltd.

ion Hernon Aclhesive And Sealant pvt. Ltd.

Diffusion Ltd (FuIy paid Equity Shares)

AsetMa[hJt hif

No. -14 LONG TERM LOAN AND ADV

As At March 31,

Money Deposit & Security Deposit

(Sccurity for Overdraft Facilities and Bank Guarantee )' Unsecured, considered good )

As At MarchJl-i6fi'

13,91,537

83.46,511

3.92.78,760

15,17,751

85,08.491

3,11,84,4t4

As At March-l-dI6'
4r4p!;*h3rrdit

13,62,63,791

I 5,90,84,788

16,26,02,849 45,7g,5t,43t

(s.0s.97-t

62,24,604

7,30,367

34,13,893 1,03,68,864

78,21,632

11,29,11,128

11,05,12,295

9,89,60,321 32,23,83,750

(s.0s.

46,43,784

2,7 t,782
I, t0,21,1 16

and Spare parts

Materials

in Progress
trinished goods & Traded Goods

- Inter-Company Stock Reserve

Materials

onsunrables,Stores and Spare parts
Goods

do.r.n^#'\'**, - 4*
I



No. -16 TBADP RECETVABLES

As at uaictrJr,ldfs-
tbr a period exceeding six months

4,87,40,128

28,69,35.660

No. -17 CASH AND CASH EeUMLENT

As At March 31,2020 As At March 3t,20tgBalances with SchertuledEiiE
In Current Aqcounts
In Dividend Accounts
In Deposit Accounts - principal & Accmed Interest 18,51,065 2,74,75,8s8

7,75,871

1,55,1 1,928

66,716
20,08,888 1,75,87,532

No. - lE SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES

As At March 31,2020 As At March 31,2019Loans and adran."s toiJatliJi.ti"s

Ercisc Dut-l & Servi<;t Ti:r
.iSl' f{eceivahle
'GS'I Ree eivable

SGST Receivable
']'DS on CS'f

is l-icense 1lixport hrccntive Rcceivable)
I lncentive Receivable

ston I)uty Advance
Duty Drawback Receivable
Recurring Deposit Receivable
'AT & Salcs Tax

Unsecured & considered gootl )

2t,30,273

1,66,370

2,67 ,7 t,626

86,56,5 i.+

19,2'.7,259

69,37,510

1,15,21,284

75,81,31 I
t2,23,144
61,42,637

1,52,47,092

No. -19 REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS

As At March 3l,7df6'

Excise Dutv

Insurance, Licenses & packing on Sales

1,21,19,39,8 t4
2.21.11.003 1,t8,92.28,811

7,7 I,57 .545
16,25,570 7 ,55,31,974

14,08.89,8 l4

I 1,64,17,560

73,159 t2,00.go,7 tg

|,30,59,304

t9,15,264 t,49,74,568

1,20,57,30,520

53.87,t12 1,20,03,43,408

11,29,270 8)7,35,024

15,21,72,062

7.88,99,520

56.74.957 8.45.74.477

1,69,82,627

34,20,291 2,04,02,918

j. -a

{I
I
I

,,i, r,"
,ii '.lt'l
I

$



No. - 20 OTHER TNCOME

ing Stock
Work in Progress

Finished Goods

Traded Goods (inclusive of Stock-in_Transit)

: Opening Stock
Work in Progress

Finished Goods

Traded Goods

Change in Inventories

Duty on Ilcrease/Decrease of Finished Goods

.)i ,r 'i..'
il ici ',,,,t, ' ,i..,,
;;

4{&{lt"&i

h

I
Ir
{

3qv

As At March-f,-d?don Sale of Assets

PSI Incentive Received

Gain on Forei_en Exchange Fluctualions
Write Back of Liabilities / Impairmenr reverse<l
Rent Received

As At lVlarch 3l,M
38.50.5s3

4,22,981
1,16,321

50,00,000

37,1t,922
42.6t,507
60.05,274

14,1'1.535

2.76,0t6
26,53,186

30,69,949

7,34,862

67,43,650

13,32,t61

2,412
15, I 0,085

fg.-2r C0ST oF MATERTAL CONSUMED

AsAtMarch 31,nfr

Add: Purchases (inclusive of Stock_in_Transit)

Less: Closing Stock (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit)

asatvrarclfiIlE
11,79,05,533

95,21 ,07,589
12.17,83,992 82.19,23.597

93,20,14,029

11,7 6,07,817 81,44,66.212

AsatMarctJihld
-onsumption of Consumables, Sto.", ,nd Spiffiil
inclusive of Stock-in-Transit)

rriage Inward & Clearing Charges

asatMaictrSffi

4,27,78,302

60,99,12t
8.60.44,798

1,73,79,509

1,60,51,168

3,16,05,593

3,30,357

3,47,88,362

32,595

93,56,265

7.01.25.406

1,57 ,21,853
1.52,U,406
2,84,08,139

3,22,888

No. -23 CIIANGE IN INVENTORIES
17,3g,5g,g14

As At March 3L,ZUO
As At March 3fi68

15,90,84,78S

11,59,49,004

32,16,8'/.637

11,05,12,295

5,30,79,376

5,69,02.067

10,1 1,93,899

t I,05,t2.295
5,30,79,376

5,69,02,067

17,03,36,135

5,01,57,603



No. -24 EMPLOyEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

As At March 31,2020 As At March 3t,20lgWages, Bonus & Exgatia

ompany's Contribution to pF. ESIC & Others

ve Travel Allowance & Other Allowance

20.93.36,208

27.35,312
t,4t,61,293

48,63,648

2,76.39,354

30,75,000

5,01,695

38,26,963

22,11,838

t7,91,87,834

39.96.929
1,30,75.35t

19,50,006

1,48,50,000

78,25,000

4,63,537

24,25,327

36,78,606

No. - 25 FINANCE COST
26,83,51,31r

As At March 3t,2020 As At March 3t,Zllg
1,22,41,130

60,65,072

11,92,508

1,36,29,825

85,89,742

9,86,517

1,95,01,71t

No. - 26 OTHER COST

As At March-1,-020- As At March 31,2019s & Taxes

ge, Telegram, Telex & Telephone
inting & Stationery

ravelling Expenses & Conveyance:

Maintenance & Factory Expenses

. S. O.& R.D.S.O Expenses
Menbership & Subscription, Books & periodicals

Diwali & Gft Expenses

Outward & Handling Charges

Pronrotion (Including Entertainment)

mission & Discount to Distributors & others
hibition, seminar & New product Launching
sting Charges

Late Delivery Charges

Bad Debts & Write Off
on Sale of Investments

/ Weight Diff'erences

9,51,679

48,63,263

3 1,1 1 ,503
41,28,318

57,520

24,76,553

t,46,318
2.70,17,268

44,73,310

11,02,235

27,35,560

24,70,336

4,88, I 59

10,500

3,17,700

2.45.28,208

9,02,510

4,70,199

2t,986
1,19,7'7,875

t7,06,894

9,02,518

2 I , 10,900

48,49,245

I 8,5 r0
(84,25 I )

9,00,894

45,33,00t
)7 a) ))1

36,64,362

6,12,762

26,82,285

1,99,533

2,64.16.577

35,10,860

7,51,378

#rut),*,AI MIDC \r\.
'*\ r,rncpun lsl,
V)--zc7

:,-t
$tu*vi'ti'oa'r 4-

L

Ilri" ii ..r.t.-Lr; il rr . 
,i .i. I j .r l

Interest

Charges

Interest

Tax Paid
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i:::1..:t::rr: rrrr::j.:iirirr i J,:iri:,ii ali:: li!:i

NOTE No. -27 NOTES ON ACCO[TNTS

(A11 amounts in')
(i) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee and the figures for the previous year have been re-grouped, re-classified and re-arranged rvherever

necessary.

(ii) Follorving is the additional disclosure required under schedure III as per company Act 2013t' 
IT.:"H,oJl:i::.Hf;":.1tr#T:;ffi'#"'ffiit;''offi;;il,5i'oin ,;, Engineers ii*i,.a with its rorowing Subsidiaries (and its subsidiary 

]

F.Y. 2019-20

Countrv of
Irrco.poration No of Shares 7o of Holding

ffiffiffiffiffi#ffiBt'',i.'ffi

NAME

Subsidiaries :-
Indian
1. Diffusion Super-Conditioning Services p\4 Ltd,
2. Nowelco industries pvt. Ltd.
3. Diffusion Hemon Adhesive & Sealant pvt. Ltd

Foreign
i. Diffusion Engineers Singapore pte. Ltd.
2. Diffusion Wear Solutions philippines Inc. *

Foreign Joint Ventures :-
LSN Diftusion Ltd

India 3,760
India 8,33,931
hdia 95,000

r'.Y. 2018-19

Singapore

Philippines
2,50,211

90,00,000

No ofShares

3,760

21,69,721

95,000

2,50,217

90,00,000

7o of Holding

98.95

66.9s

95

t00
100

27.21

98.95

66.95

95

100

100

United Kingdom 754.45 21.56 o</

Foreign Associate :-
1. MecdiffSdn Bhd x

Common key management personal :-
1. Diffusion MGM Machines pr4. Ltd.

* shares held by Diffusion Engineers Singapore pte. Ltd.

Malaysia 3ooooo 30 3ooooo 30

India Nil Nil Nil Nil

Diffusion fnginee.sld
& Foreign Subsidiaries:-

L Diffusion Super-Conditioning Services pr.t
.Iowelco Industries p\4. Ltd.

:. Diffusion Hemon Adhesive & Sealant pu

Ltd

Ltd.
. Diflusion Engineers Singapore pte. Ltd.
. Diffusion Wear Solutions philippines Inc.

ommon Key Management personnel
1. Diffusion MGM Machines p\.r. Ltd

Intercompany Elimination & Consolidation Adjustments
Grand total:
Minority Interest in subsidiaries

of Profit in Associates

(.,
\"

N(,$s\
\r_
l;.

t
44/u*,"',*'{ ' ta**
ntr't

(
II

Name of the entity in the
Net Assets, i.e., total assets minus Share in prolit or loss

As % of consolidated
profit or loss

100.39

0.72

0.64

0. 15

3.08

2.12

68,83,878

61,04,379
13,98,737

2,93,86,349

2,02,s4,225

86.96

0.2s

(0.70)

0.12

6.61

8. 10

9,06,39,071

2,60.237
(7,28,913)

1,20,'141

68,89,741

84,44,666

1,02,16,13,g 10r.17

(12.19.

lwlrJ
l-l^) );
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(iii) Contingent Liabilities not provided for :

Claims against the company not acknowledge as Debt

Excise Duty Liability Disputed

Associates Sales Tax Liability Disputed

a.

b.

Current Year

16,62,962

36,44,191

Previous Year

c. Associates Entry Tax Disputed %,950 %,950Note : (a) The Income Tax Liability and Excise Duty Liability are being.conlested by the Company at Nagpur High court. The companybeen advised by its legal consultants that it Las u gooi .*. anithe demands are not tenable.

t' 
i"HffiHtJli]rff:iffi*:,Nowelco 

Industrjes Pvt. Ltd is bei,g contested bv it at Addr. commissioner commerciar rax,

(c) Entry Tax Liability raised on the Nowelco Industries P\4. Ltd is being contesred by it at Addl. conrmissioner commercial Tax, Raipur

(iv) Details of Shareholders having more than 57o shares in the company as on 3l st March 2020 asunder :-

16,62,962

36,44,191

lrot a"*'
l--l-

Sr. No. Name of the Share Holder
Current Year Previous Year

7o ofShare
r^tr:-- No of Shares 7o ofShare

fr^tJ!-- No of Shares

1 Mr.N.K.Carg* 0.00% 41.74% 15,60.191

2 VI.N.K.Garg [HUF] 7.98% ) qR 70'7 8.00% 2,98.897

J Mrs.Chitra Gare 8,49,6s3 22.73% 8,49,653

4 Mr.Prashant Garg 38 970/" t4,s6,s93 17.74% 6,62,893

5 Dr. Nitin Garg 26.28% 9,82,322 s.77% 2,15.831

(v)
a)

* Due to de,rise of Mr. N K-Garg his shares are transferred to his regal heirs as per his will

Fair Value of Investments :-

Quoted Non Trade Investment of l'700 (Previous 
". !10-01-luity shares of Syndicate Bank at a cost of Rs. 17,000/-(previous year Rs.r7,000/-)Market value of which is Rs 25,755l- (Previous Year Rs. g4,2651-).The company is now merged with canara Bank

b) Unquoted rrade Investment-of 754'45 subscribed Equity shares of LSN Diffusion Ltd at a cost of Rs. 6,74,5g,i50/-(GBp 7,54,4501-)(previous year paid u
;:ffi'ril&:1113yj.t[:t:i1i11]^l[l[U;;;l'(,il;;i';i;;*"ti.r, t^.a on audited..ri"i nnanciar statements i, ii,i,z+,0:,ozor-rce

-.r,r".-.0 i{u*
i
t

)", 1AO/
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-

Sr. No. I

I DSP Blackrock tn
Amount No. of Units Market Value

28,69,365 32,925 20,03,020

2
46,350 42,77,166upporrunltles I.und

3
Franklin India Flewi 6,2U.3 34 5,537 1) 1\ 9))

(previous year)
5,37,575 8,517 at9

4
5,37,575 R 5l

(previous year)
38,33.070 4,501

3.195
31,11,539

5
HDFC Equity Fnnd

26,33,070
31.12 )R6

l8'37,,105 2,894 13,24,466

6
5,1 95 35,38,909iund

,y6ru44 6,339 9,52,359

7
Prudential ICICr 20.97.110 13.289 )511 9c)

44,72,192
32,72,182

34,019 35,96,536

8
Hrudenttal ICICI Infrast rr rci r rre F-r rnrt 25,327 37,0s.09s

13,91,206 33,497 l0 g{ 17

9
#lousYear) 2t 45 271 53,858 27,95,785nusr f rutr[ Llne Equlty nund

vious year)
11.50.000 5,315 8-71.?16

10
5,50,000 2,560 5,80,304Keuance woney Manager Fund
I,UU,UUU 45 1,23,723

l1 ICICI PTu -D 1,00,000 45 'I I
40,99,247 17,232 76 aA

t2
lrrevrous year) 28,98,247 l) A9Dqulry

r4.43.680 15,993 11.t?, ,an

l3 Frankline- India S
26,57,447 32,463 30,47.0t1
20,49,759 4,565 1s,38.57s

14
Franklin lndi u,12,539 10.344 49.11

2,60,00,000 7,847 1ns

15
2,1 0,00,000 6,604 )

: (previous year)
26,50,000 60,450 19,30,155

16
L& T lnfrastructure Fund

26,00,000
32.820 14,92,644

I,65,315 17,30,950

t7 ICICT Pn' - r-r I 4,00.000 85,726 13,74,184
^Ets 

( 50,00,349 2,49,403 54,02,214

(vi) Payment to Auditors:
Audit Fees

Transfer Pricing
For other services rendered

Excise duty relating to sales has been disclosed as a reduction from
has been disclosed in Note 22 ',Change in Inventories,i.

Current Year Previous Year
3,60,000
3,30,000

2,14.390
(vii)

3,60,000
3,30,000

1,43,046
tumover, Excise duty related to difference between the closing stock and opening stock

(viii' rning per Share :

Net Profit after Tax after prior period Items

No. of Shares Outstanding

Current Year

l 1,14,04,330

37,37,467

Previous Year

9,49,37,736

37,37,467
tedWeighted Average number of shares outstanding during the year

Basic & Diluted Earning per Share
I Nominal Value Rs.l0/- each ] (Rs.)

Break-up of Deferred Tax Assets / ( Liabilties ) :

Deferred Tax Liability:
Timing Difference on account of Carrying amount of Fixed Assets in the FinancialStatements and the Income Tax Retum

Deferred Tax Assets:
Expense allowable for tax purpose when paid (Section 43B items)

37,37 ,467

29.81

Current Year

2,93,96,452

30,95,993

37,37 ,467

25.40

Previous Year

2,47,19,070

s7,26,3s2

aoti'J.li.l)... Net Deferred rax Assets / (Liabitity)
\)' \.',',.

I t 'i
lrtt,^{,yr$,,*.

,
{
L.

t-nl

3\r
v) i\"'v, /'

92,719

Fronl-li- I-r:-

27.85.192

ur5suvgty tuno
(Previous Year)

fPrevinrrc Y

14.)u.u(.t{)

--9:"8
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As per our report of even date
For P. R. Bhuta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

V4.*rl';
-/.

PANKAJ BIIUTA
Proprietor
Membership Number: 3 lg20
Place:Mumbai
Dalre : 4'). c,? - Aoi)a

W

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Diffusion Engineers Limited

PRASHANT GARG
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN :- 00049106

AJAY.IAIN
Director
DIN:- 02815416
Place:Mumbai
Date :

Disclosure of Defined Benefit Gratuity plan

1) Chanees in presel va
Present Value of Obligations as at the begining of the year
Interest Cost
Current Service Cost
Benefits paid

Acturial (gain) / Loss on obligations
Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the vear

2) Chanqes in fair Value ofplan assets:
Fair Value of plan assets at the beginning of the year
Expected retum on plan assets
Contributions
Benefits paid

Acturial Gain / (Loss) On plan assets
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the year

3)_
Present Value of Obligations as at the end of veai-
Fair Value ofplan assets at the end ofthe year
Net assets / (Liability) recognised in Balance sheet

4) Acturial Gain / Loss recosnized:
Acturial (Gain) / Loss on Obligations
Acturial (Gain) / Loss for the year on plan assets
Acturial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the year

s)
Current Service cost
Interest Cost
Expected retum on plan assets
Net acturial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the year
Expenses recognized in Statement ofprofit and Loss

6) Assumntion:
Discount Rate

Salary Escalation

Present Value of Obligations
Fair Value of plan Assets
Surplus / (Deficit) in the plan

Experience Adjustment - Obligations
Experience Adjustment - plan Assets

Total amount of defined contribution plan during the year

7.65%

5.00%

3 1-NIar-20
1,42,03,433

7.65%
s.00%

31-Mar-19
1,17,25,950

Current Year

1,17,25,949

8,54,850

9,7s,902
u,02,872
t7,49.

I

1,55,15,679

I 0,25,05 I

11,02,872

1 3,600
1,51,51,457

1,42,03,433

1 ,54,51.4s7
12,18,024

17,49,604

1 3,600

t7,49,604

9,75,902

8,54,850
(r 0,25,012)

17.

1,743

7.73%
s.00%

31-Mar-18
83,74,966

1.33.36.344

,378

Previous Year

95,92,586
7 ,1 1,509

7,72,434
7,76,131

14,25.551

1,17,25,949

1,38,07,370
10,25,012
14,85,083

7,76,131

25,656
1,55,15,679

1,t7,25,949
1,55, I 5,678

37,99,729

14,65,552
(2s,6s6

14,65,s52

7,72,434

7,11,509
(10,2s,012)

14,91,208
19,50,139

7.

31-NIar-1'
82,88,291

t,21,38,255

964

1,74,867

Nil

Previous Year
1,27,87,842

1,54,51.457 1,55, I 5,678
t2 37,99,729

17,49,604

13,600
14,25,551

(2s,6s6)
4,15,158

Nil

Current Year
1,40,44,269

r,,r. 

ryl I*" +f rf.,,'w

,4itGll'i t:)),'+7,^\'.'
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Key Management personnel
Mr. N. K. Garg

Mr. Prashant Garg

Mr. Ajay Jain

Mrs. Renuka Garg

Ms. Anita Vijaykar

Mrs. Chitra N Garg

N. K. Garg HUF

Mr. Nitin N Garg

Mr. Ajay Jain HUF

Mrs Daksha Jain

Relatives of Key Management personnel

-r _/
l,r.,r.',-"1 ' ',*
t"'
I
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Form AOC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section i.29 read with rule 5 of companies
(Accounts) Rules, ZOt4)

Statement containing salient features of the financiat statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies /joint ventures

part,,A,,: Subsidiaries

(lnformation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

A. Diffusion super conditioning services private Limited

ct N - u51503M H199oPT C12A5as
Name of the subsidiary Diffusion Super Conditioning

Services Private Limited
The date since when subsidiary *., ..qrir.a 10-01-1990
Reporting period for the subsidiary.on**"Ajf
different from the holding company,s r
Reporting currency and Exchang" rrte.s on the last
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
Share capital

Rs. 3,80,000/-
Reserves & surplus

Rs.65,03,878 /-
Total assets

Rs.76,96,167 /-
Total Liabilities

Rs.8,12,289 /-
Rs. 40, L2,600/- (Non-current

lnvestment)
Tu rnover

Rs.21,,83,436 /-
Profit before taxation

Rs.3,45,788 /-
Provision for taxation Rs.85,551/-
Profit after taxation

Rs. 2,60,237 /-
Proposed Dividend

Extent of shareholding (ln percentage)



B' Diffusion Hernon Adhesive And seatant private Limited

C. Nowelco tndustries private Limited

cr N - u 242 97 MH201,2prczs+063
Name of the subsidiary Diffusion Hernon nAnesive nnO

Sealant Private LimitedThe date since when srnsiAiary *.s ..qrir"O o2-O8-2072
Reporting period for the,rUriaffi
different from the holding company,s reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchang" rutu ur on the rast
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
Share capital

Rs. L0,00,000/-
Reserves & surplus

Rs.3,98,733 /-
Total assets

Rs.43,66,152/-
Total Liabilities

Rs.29,95,403/-
lnvestments

Rs.19,09,798/-
Profit before taxation

Provision for taxation
Rs. 27,769/-

Profit after taxation
Rs. 1,,20,731/-

Proposed Dividend

Extent of shareholding (tn p.r..r,ti!";

crN - u29309CT1999PTC013276
Name of the subsidiary Nowelco lndustries private

The date since when subsiOEry *aifiuir"O
Reporting period for the,rnriOi.[i*."rnffi

eporting p
Reporting currency and Exchang. ,rt. ,, on the last
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries

Rs. 1,24,55,500/-
Reserves & surplus

Rs.(63,5L,121l-)
Total assets

Total Liabilities
Rs. 2,35,61,73g/-

Rs. L,74,57,360/-
lnvestm ents {io. i,

Sl. No.

L7.

18.

19.

20.

21".

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.
Rs. 1,48,506/-

29.

30.

31.

32.
95.00%

Share capital

' --.
1:.(



43. Turnover

Profit before taxation

ffi
Profit after taxation

ffi

Rs. L,96,9L,444/-
44.

Rs. (8,33,960/-)
45.

Rs. (1,05,047l-)
46.

47.
Rs. (7,28,9L3/-)

48, Exrenr or snarenotding (ln percentage) 66.95%

D. Diffusion MGM Machines private Limited
(Common Key Management personnet)

crN - u29268M H2o1oPTC2o821r
Name of the subsidiary Diffusion MGM Machines private

The date since when subsidiary *.-i.qri*O 26/0e/2010
Reporting period for the subsidiary corrcerned, if
different from the holding any's reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate is on the last
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
Share capital

Rs.1,00,000/-
Reserves & surplus

Rs. (1,00,000)/-
Total assets

Total Liabilities

lnvestments

Profit before taxation Rs.(1,73,066/-)
Provision for taxatlon

Profit after taxation Rs.(1,73,066/-)
Proposed Dividend

Extent of shareholding (ln percentage)

Sl. No.
Details

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.
NIL

57.
NIL

58.

59.
NIL

60.

6L,

62.

63.

64.
0%



E. Diffusion Engineers Singapore pte Ltd.

F. Diffusion Wear Solutions philippines lnc.
(Subsidiary of Diffusion Engineers Singapore pte.Ltd.)

ulN-BYWAZ201.4oL1,t
Name of the subsidiary Diffusion Engineers Singaffi
The date since when srUsiOi.ry *arlcqrireO 26/11/2013
Reporting period for the,rnriOffi
$ orting period
Reporting currency and f*.hange ,.rt" .s on the last
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries

USD

l USD=INR 75.343

Share capital
Rs.18,835,750/-

Reserves & surplus
Rs. 4,052,851/-

Total assets
Rs.57,228,132/-

Total Liabilities
Rs. 34,339,531,/-

lnvestments
Rs.1,90,50, G29/-

Rs. 4,62,50,280/-
Profit before taxation

Rs. 69,65,083/-
Provision for taxation

Rs.37,672/-
Profit after taxation

Rs.69,27,4L2/-
Proposed Dividend

Extent of shareholding (ln perc"ntrge)

Name of the subsidiary
Diffusion Wear Solutions

Philippines lnc.The date since when srU@
07/02/20L4

Reporting period forthe sunffi
rting period

Reporting currency ,nd f*.hffi rrte as on the last
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries

PHP

1 PHP = 1NR1.4808

Share capital
Rs.1,33,27,200/-

Rese rves & su rp I us, z*',,f.ft Rs.76,00,031/- 9Total assets
NAGPUR Rs.4,L9,84,8L6/-

Total Liabilities
Rs.2,L0,57,585/-

Sl. No. Particulars

Sl. No.
Details

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71..

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.
1.00%

-'-:11- r:- .



90.

91.

I lnvestments
Nil

I I urnover
I

-

Profitbeforeta*ffi
Provision for t*
Profit .ftur tu*.t

i
I

Proposed D -
% ,

Fxfpnf nf ch..oh

Rs.4,20,60, O4g/-

Rs.1,33,38,8151-

itAr21J4+
Rs.91,17,674/_

92.

93.

94"

95.

96. Errvrur,S, t,tpelcenlage, 
I LO0%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

L' Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sord during the year.

%,H



::*ffi[:#J::ilJ;",.t",::'n 12e (3) of the companies Act, 2013 rerated to Associate

Name of associat"r/loint V*tr*

Latest audited Balan.e Sheet Olte
Date on which th" Am;;
was associated or Acquired
Shares of n*o
company on the year end

Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.Names of associates or joint ventures which r',ur" ruunl,:or,rua"o or sold during the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Barance sheet is to be certified.
For P. R. Bhuta & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 101471W

,M-Lr.t -

Pankaj Bhuta
Proprietor
Mem. No.31820
Place : Mumbai
Date :29-O9-ZO2O

(Chairman & MD)
Date: 2B-09-ZOZO

Ajay Jain
(DtN - 0281s416)
(Director)
Date :29-O9-ZOZ0

Mecdiff Sdn Bhd
(Associate of

Diffusion Engineers
ore Pte [td.)

LSN Diffusion
ttd.

?!/rz12s1e
17-12-201,3 31-08-20L2

754.45
Rs.50,82,000/-Extend of HoldG(tn percentage) Rs.6,74,60,697 /-

4. Description"a@
influence

5. Reason why thEassociate/joint uentrre i, not
- consolidated

latest audited Balance Sheet
Rs.1,00,59, 93+ Rs.23,94,g6,0W

7. Profit/Lo* i* tf,"
i. Conridurud in Con*l,.dhti*ii. wotconffi Rs. 2,23,1_93/- Rs.65.43,362/-

Rs.5,20,784/- Rs. 2,38,10,206/-

,,i. -.'t ,;'., 
-?...;;1, a,,rrl.


